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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2610
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution, {(Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality {Local Municipality} as defined by the Municipal Structures Act, (Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTICN

The Karaeberg Municipality includes the following geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Vosburg

Vanmwylisvier

MAYOR
Mr B.J.E. Sambee

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr Z.E. Dingile

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. P.B. Rossouw

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Sireet,
CARNARVON,
9825

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General {NC)
McDougal Sireet,
Kimberley, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Vicloria Street, Carnarvon

ATTORNEYS
None

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Managament Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Vatue Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act {Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act {Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act na 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skilis Devefopment Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1599)
Empioyment Equity Act {Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1986)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act {Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations
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APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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en pages 1 to 68 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and
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N
Mr&E. Dingile—" Date

Municipal Manager

18 August 2010




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNIGIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2010

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Revaluaiions Reserve
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

Non-Current Liabilities
Employee benefits
Current Liahilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Trade and ather payables

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipls
Taxes

Current Portion of Long-tarm Lizbilities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets
Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables fram nen-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Assst

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

Wweo -~

10

13

14

16.1
13
17

2010 2009
R R
50,165,640 56,994,530
11,347 812 11,347,812
362,183 757,374
54,450 38,900
47,401,195 44,849,445
4,141,026 3,168,960
4.141.026—” 3,168,960—|
15,197,791 21,905,445
025,179 208,504
589,157 526,255
527.960 3,102,995
13,097,173 16,040,469
658,322 1,960 476
- 57,746
78,504,457 82,068,935
47,053,353 44,347,932
46,981,790 44,276,782
5.191 864
66,371 70,286
31,451,104 37,721,003
2,050,755 2,603,465
130,676 ;
9,038 6,690
8,360 8,032
20,252.274 35,102,815
78,504,457 82,068,935




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Fublic Contributions and Donations

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains
Third Party Payments
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rates - Penalties & Collection Charges
Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Earned - external investments

Interest Earned - outstanding debtars

Licerces and Permits

Agency Services

Other Revenue

Unamortised discount - Interest

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt Impairment

Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Butk Purchases

Grants and Subsidies Paid
Other Operating Grant Expenditure
Unamortised discount - Interest
General Expenses

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus for the Year

Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment/Investment Property
Gain on disposai of Property, Plant & Equipment/Investment Property

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Notes

18

19
19

20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28

29

22
30

2010 2009
(Actual} (Actual}
R R
21,718,523 39,984,939
3,892,838 2,688,654
3,892,838 2,688,654
17,803,112 37,107,979
5,205,223 17,267,755
12,597,889 19,669,434
- 170,730
22,573 188,306
- 56,253
3,384 118,200
19,189 13,853
15,138,051 12,404,358
204,870 -
11,759,682 10,159,600
446,335 421,401
1,743,469 1,667,689
4,336 7,086
17,837 25,665
96,122 88,345
860,956 30,021
4,445 4,562
36,856,574 52,389,297
10,045,627 8,095,366
1,273,038 1,024,365
894,743 -
2,544 118 1,470,316
16,874 120,368
453,474 677,175
702,817 -
290,208 349,973
3,690,256 2,772,497
5,733,259 4,324,209
5,369,922 13,692,049
21,097 9,911
3,662,486 2,716,513
34,696,915 35,252,742
2,159,659 17,136,556
(3,100) (1,138)
- 36,484
2,156,559 17,171,904
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts from ratepayers, government and other -
Exchange Transactions

Cash receipts from ratepayers, government and other - Non-

Exchange Transactions
Gash payments to suppliers and employees
Cash receipts and payments on VAT transactions

Cash generated/(absorbed) by operations
Interest Received
interest Paid

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Eguipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Asseis
Purchase of Intangible Assets
(increase)/Decrease in Assets held for sale

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New loans raised

New loans (repaid)

(Increasa)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

2010 2009
Notes R R

13,914,252 31,483,782
17,798,264 21,016,244
(32,397,491) (50,875,688)
(1,311,154) 142,550
33 (1,998,128) 1,760,687
1.747,805 1,667,688
(290,205) (349,973)
(538,528) 3,078,403
(5,251,561) (17.716,448)
- 55,549
(6,318} -
- 2,026
(5,257,877) (17,658,874)
(78,843) {170,619)
8,032 7,718
16,675 14,905
(54,135} (147,996)
{5,850,541) {14,728,467)
35,102,815 49,831,282
34 29,252 274 35,102,815
{5,850,541) (14,728,467)




KAREFBERG MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES NOTES APPLIED IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

These annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Directive 5
“Determining the GRAP Reporting Framework”, issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The standards are summarised as follows:

GRAP 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

GRAP 2 Cash Flow Statements

GRAP 3 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errars
GRAP 4 The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
GRAP 5 Borrowing Costs

GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
GRAP 7 Investments in Associate

GRAP 8 Interests in Joint Ventures

GRAP 9 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

GRAP 10 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics
GRAP 11 Construction Coniracts

GRAP 12 Inventories

GRAP 13 Leases

GRAP 14 Events after the reporting date

GRAP 16 Investment Property

GRAP 17 Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE)

GRAP 19 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
GRAP 100 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
GRAP 101 Agricultural

GRAP 102 Intangible assets

IPSAS 20 Related Party Disclosure

IFRS 3 {AC140) Business Combinations

IFRS 4 (AC141) Insurance Contracts

IFRS 6 (AC143) Expleration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
[FRS 7 (AC144) Financial Instruments: Disclosure

IFRS 12 (AC102} | Income Taxes

Acecounting Policy - 2010

AP-7




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

IFRS 18 ({AC116)

Employee Benefits

IFRS 32 (AC125)

Financial Instruments: Presentation

IFRS 39 (AC133)

Recognition and Measurement

SIC — 20 (AC421)

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revaluated Non-Depreciable Assets

SIC — 25 (ACA425)

Income Taxes — Changes in the Tax Status on an Entity or its
Shareholders

SIC — 29 (AC429)

Service Concessions Arrangements — Disclosures

IFRIC 2 (AC435)

Members' Shares in Co-operative Entities and Similar Instruments

IFRIC 4 (AC437)

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

IFRIC 9 (AC442)

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 12 (AC445)

Service Concession Arrangements

IFRIC 13 (AC446)

Customer Loyalty Programmes

IFRIC 14 (AC447)
IAS19

The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction

IFRIC 15 (AC448)

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

IFRIC 16 (AC449)

Hedges in a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

Accounting palicies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the above
GRAP have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 7, 11 and 12 of GRAP 3.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP,

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms of Directive 4: “Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity Municipalities"
issued by the Accounting Standards Board the municipality has adopted the transitional
provisians for the following GRAP Standards:

GRAP 12 — Inventories

GRAP 16 — investment Property

GRAP 17 — Property, Plant and Equipment

GRAP 18 — Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

GRAP 100 — Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

GRAP 102 - Intangible Assets
1.2, PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. No financial values are given in an abbreviated display format. No foreign exchange
transactions are included in the statements.

Accounting Policy - 2010 AP-8



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
1.4. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

Budget information in accordance with GRAP 1, has been provided in an annexure to these
financial statements and forms part of the audited annual financial statements.

When the preseniation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the
current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy
in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

1.5. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the municipality:

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting

GRAP 21 Impairment of nen-cash-generating assets

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes and Transfers)

GRAP 24 Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements

GRAP 26 Impairment of cash-generating assets

GRAP 103 | Heritage Assets

1.6. RESERVES
1.6.1 Capital Replacement Reserve {CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus /
(deficit) to the CRR according to the Funding and Reserve Palicy. The cash in the CRR can
only be utifized to finance items of property, plant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and
the accumulated surplus / {Deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount when the
amounts in the CRR are utilized.

1.6.2 Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No. 107
of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing selling
schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and transferred
to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both completed and in
progress as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development Fund. In
terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which include rental
income, interest and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development Fund.

Accounting Policy - 2010 AP-9



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only to finance
housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the Provincial
Department responsible for housing.

1.6.3 Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation of game are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation decrease of
the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

All decreases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation of game are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in
respect of that asset,

1.7. LEASES
1.7.1  Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially ail the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the municipality. Property, plant and
equipment or intangible assets subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised
at the lower of the asset's fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are
measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement,
discounted for the effect of interest. in discounting the lease payments, the municipality
uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual
value to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the
stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment or intangibles. The
lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the lease
finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method. Lease
finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting palicies relating to derecognition
of finaneial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease.

1.7.2  Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to derecognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.

Aecounting Pelicy - 2010 AP-10



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

1.8. UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies and
contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the creation
and utilisation of this creditor:

»  Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received,

»  When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred to
revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

e  The cash which backs up the creditor is invested until it is utilised.

« Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. if it is
payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality's
income it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.9. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is possible that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the abligation and a reliable estimate of the
pravision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to
their present value using a discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the
time value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the liability (for example in the case of
obligations for the rehabilitation of land).

The municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent
liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is
possible,

Future events that may affect the amount required to settie an abligation are reflected in the
amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will oceur. Gains
from the expected disposai of assets are not taken into account in measuring a provision.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under an
onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision,

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria aver and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

(@) The municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

e the business or part of a business concerned,;

» the principal [ocations affected;

e the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

« the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

« when the plan will be implemented.

{b) The municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the

restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

Accounting Policy - 2010 AP-11



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

Provisions shall be reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic
benefits or service potential will be required to settle the abligation, the provision shall be
reversed.

1.10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Post Retirement Medical obligations

The municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical
aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% are paid by the members.
The entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee rernaining in
service up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The
present vatue of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with
IAS 19 — Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high quality
government bonds). The plan (benefit) is unfunded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entiting them to the contribution. The
unrecognised [iability was calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial
valuation method. The liability in respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully
accrued, and is therefore not split between a past (or accrued) and future in-service
element. The liability is recognised at the fair value of the abligation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically by
independent qualified actuaries.

(b) Accrued Leave Pay

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year end and also on the
basic remuneration of the employee.

1.11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
1.11.1 Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as assets on
acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of praperty, plant
and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.
The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantiing and removing the asset and
restoring the site on which it is located.

Accounting Policy - 2010 AP-12



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

When significant components of an item of preperty, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components} of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-manetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
ftem's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

1.11.2 Subsequent Measurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at a revalued
amount, unless otherwise stated in the relevant Notes to the Financial Statements, being
its fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumnulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in surplus or deficit, except to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus in respect of that asset.

1.11.3 Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it
is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits
associated with the asset.

1.11.4 Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated usefu! lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives
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Years Years

Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 30 Buildings 30
Pedestrian Malls 30 Specialist vehicles 10
Electricity 20-30 Other vehicles 5
Water 15-20 Office equipment 3-7
Sewerage 15-20 Furniture and fittings 7-10
Housing 30 Watercraft 15

Bins and containers 5
Community Specialised plant and
Buildings 30 Equipment 10-15
Recreational Facilities 20-30 Other plant and
Security 5 Equipment 2-5
Halls 20-30 Landfill sites 15
Libraries 20-30 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 15-20 Emergency equipment 10
Other assets 15-20 Computer equipment 3
Heritage assets
No depreciation
Finance lease assets
Office equipment 3
Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the
carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.
1.11.5 De-recognition

ftems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,

plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Perfermance,

1.12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
1.12.1 Initial Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it;
« is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and sold,

transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a
related contract, asset or liability; or
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» arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements} or
other legal rights {excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

The municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject o strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible o complete the intangible asset;

the municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration
(i.e. a non exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that
asset on the date acquired,

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item’s fair value was not
determinable, it's deemed cost Is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

1.12.2 Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amartisation and
impairments. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that
useful iife is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not amortised but is
subject to an annual impairment test.

1.12.3 Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over
their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
amortised separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 3

1.12.4 De-recognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic beneiits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
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gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.13. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
1.13.1 Initial Recognition
Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when, and only when;

* it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and
* the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (iand or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment praperty, the municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and eguipment up to the date of
change in use.

The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of completion.

1.13.2 Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is
deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

1.13.3 Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful fives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30
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1.13.4 De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.14. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
1.14.1 Initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use,
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

1.14.2 Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale {or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell,

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in surplus or deficit,

1.15. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amaunt is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to
sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate
valuation model is used. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the municipality estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
woutd have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the income statement.
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1.16. INVENTORIES
1.16.1 [Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the
ordinary course of business. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally
refers to the purchase price, plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other
costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory
is manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials
and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

1.16.2 Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down in this way. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory
are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they
arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an
increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
QcCurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost quaiifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.
1.17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the balance sheet include trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans and trade and other payables.

1.17.1 Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability

1.17.2 Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categarised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity, loans and receivables, or available for sale.
Financial Liabilities are categorised as either at fair value through profit or loss or
financial liabilities carried at amortised cost ("other"). The subsequent measurement of
financial assets and liabilities depends on this categorisation and, in the absence of an
approved GRAP Standard on Financial Instruments, is in accordance with IAS 39,
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1.17.2.1 Investments

Investments, which include listed government bonds, unlisted municipal bonds, fixed
deposits and short-term deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are
categorised as either held-to-maturity where the criteria for that categoarisation are met, or
as loans and receivables, and are measured at amortised cost. Where investments have
been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairments and is calculated as
being the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of the expected
future cash flows flowing from the instrument On disposal of an investment, the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or
credited to the Statement of Financial Performance. The balance as at 30 June included
accumulated interest.

1.17.2.2 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables, and are
subsequently measured arnortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the municipality first assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant financial difficulties of
the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation and
default or delinquency in payments (more than 90 days overdue). If the municipality
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment,

if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allewance account and the amount of the ioss is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the income statement.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective inferest rate.

1.17.2.3 Trade Payables and Borrowings

Financial liabilities consist of trade payables and borrowings. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is the
initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.
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1.17.2.4 Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks (cash book
palance). Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible
into known amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with
maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets: loans and receivables.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank

overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are

categorised as financial liabilities: other financial liabilities carried at amartised cost.
1.17.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.17.3.1 Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

« the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

» the municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the municipality has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the municipality
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When the municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, a
new asset is recognised to the extent of the municipality's continuing involvement in the
asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
(including a cash settled option or similar provision} on the transferred asset, the extent of
the municipality's continuing involverment is the amount of the transferred asset that the
municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put option (including a
cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of
the municipality's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the
transferred asset and the option exercise price,

1.17.3.2 Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and
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the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.17.4 Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.18. REVENUE
1.18.1 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liahility to repay the amount.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue
arises. Collection charges are recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable.
Interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an exchange
transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and
summonses is recognised based on an estimation of future collections of fines issued
based on prior period trends and collection percentages.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the municipality. Where
public contributions have been received but the municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
municipality.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitiess and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recaognised when tha recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
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the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event accurs or a condition is satisfied, the amaount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

1.18.2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the municipality
directly in return for services rendered/ goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Provisional estimates of consumption are made
monthly when meter readings have not been performed. The provisional estimates of
consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced, Adjustments to provisional
estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which meters have been
read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse paints per property.

Service charges relating to sewerage are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by
applying the approved tariff. Tariffs are determined per category.

Service charges from sewerage are based on a basic charge as per Council resolution.
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the entity and the purchaser ar user of the asset or service. It is measured at the

fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of
any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.
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In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

» The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating; or
= A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue and in accordance with the relevant Standards of GRAP
on Financial instruments.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

1.18.3 Grants, Transfers and Donations (Non-Exchange Revenue)

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

1.19. RELATED PARTIES

Individuals as well as their close family members, and/or entities are related parties if one
party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or jointly control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and/or operating
decisions. It includes full-time councillor, being the Mayor. Key management personnel is
defined as the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer and all other managers
reporting directly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

1.20. UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.21. IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 200),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and {Act. No. 20 of 1988) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the
Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted
for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.22.  FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.23. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
All known contingent liabilities are refiected in the financial statements.
1.24. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — the Municipality as lessor

The Municipality has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property
portfolio. The Municipality has determined that it retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of these properties, and so accounts for them as operating leases.

Medical and other post-employment benefits

The cost of defined benefit plans and other employment medical benefits is determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future medical increases. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates
are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of trade receivables

The calcuiation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness, This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, piant and equipment
The useful lives of assets are based on management's estimation. Management
cansiders the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service requirements

and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life expectation, where
appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based on management's
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judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their usefui lives, and in
what condition they will be at that time.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the effect of
discounting is material using actuarial valuations.

Revenue Recognition

Accaunting Policy 1.19.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.19.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GAMAP 9: Revenue, as far as Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions is concerned
(see Basis of Preparation note 1.19 above). Specifically, whether the municipality, when
goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service has been
performed. The management of the municipality is satisfied that recognition of the
revenue in the current year is appropriate.

1.25. TAXES -~ VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority
is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

1.26. AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based
on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
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Heusing Development fung
Revalualions Reserve

Tatal Net Asset Reserve and Linb#ities

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Annuily Loans - At amartised co: 18 Augusl 2630

Less: Curni Porlion transferred 1o Cument Liabliias

Annuity Loans - Al amordised cost
Unamatiised charges an loans

Plus:  Unamerised charges an lnans

Ealance 1 July
Ad|usiment far the period

Tatal Long-tarm Liabilitles - At amartlsed eost using the effettive interest rate method

One DBSA annuity loan al amortised cost is calculated at 3% interesl cale, with & malurity date of 30 December
2008,

Liabliitles ara sacured by the fallowing propery, plam and aquipment.

3 Cabstar pickup frucks
1 Isuzu Sewerage lruek

The abligalions under annuily loans are stheduled below:

Amounts payahle under annuity foans;

Payable within ane year
Payable wilhin twa 12 five years
Payable afler five years

Loss:  Fulure finance obligalions

Present valun of annuity obligations

Raler 1o Appendix A for descriptiens, miatwrity dales and effsctive inlerest rates of stuclured loans and finance.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Post Relirement Benefils - Refer 1o Nole 4.4
Total Non-current £mployee Benafit Liabilities

Past Retiremont Bonefits

Balance 1 July
Caonlributian {or the year
Expenditure for the year
Acluanal Loss/(Gain)

Total post retirement benefils 30 June
Less:  Transfer of Curreni Portlan - Note &

Balance 30 June

EMPL.OYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS

Balanee 1 July
Conlribullon lor the year
Expandilure for the year
Attuarial Loss/{Gain)

Tatal employee benafits 10 fine
Less; Transfer of Current Poriion - Nele &

Batance 30 June
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2040 2008
R R
11,347,812 12,145,504
11,347,612 11,347,812
362,783 TH7 74
54,858 40,408
11,347,812 12,145,584
2010 2008
R R
- 78,842
- 78,843
- 57,746
- 78,843
- (21,007)
- 21,087
- {21,087}
(21,097) {31,008}
21,087 2,911
- 422,655
- 392,736
- 415,381
2010 2009
R R
Minimum
anrusity payments
- 81,5585
- 81,555
- (2,712)
- 78,843
2010 2003
R R
4,141,026 3,168,880
4,141,026 5,160,960
2010 2008
R [
3,291,474 2,551,818
437,970 522,052
(134,767) (137,143)
702,817 (56.253)
4,300,494 3,201,474
(159,468) {122,514)
4,141,026 3,164,960
2010 2009
R R
3,291,474 2,861,818
437,970 523,052
(131,767) {137.143)
02,817 (56,253}
4,360,494 3,201,474
(159,468} {122.514)
4,141,025 3,160,860




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Post Retirement Benefils

The Fost Relirement Benefit Plan is 4 defined hanafit plan, of which the members are made up as Wllows:

In-sarvice (employee) members 16 16
Centinunlion members (e.g. Relirees, widows, arphans} 5] &
Total Members 22 2

The liahility in respect of past service kas been eslimated o be as follows:

In-service members 2,874,170 2,076,250
Conlinuation members 1.426,315 1215224
Total Liability 4,100,494 3,201,474

The municipality makes menlkly contribulions for healih care armngements 1o ke following medles aid
schemes:

Hesmed
LA Health
Munimed - Key Heallh

The Munlcipakily's Accrued Unfunded Liability af 30 June 2010 is estirmated at R 4.200
million. The Cumrent-service Cosl for the year ending 3C June 2010 Is eslimaled al R
150,477, Il Is eslimaled to be R 161,128 for the ensuing year.

oo 2009
Key acttuarial assumptions used: % %
iy Rate of interest
Discounl rale 9.09% 8,00%
Heaith Care Cost Inffation Rale 7.18% 7.50%
Nel Eflectlve Discounl Rale 1.79% 1.20%
Ity Mortality rates
The PA 80 ullimale tabfa, rated down by 1 year of age was used by lhe actuaries.
iliy MNormal retirement age
The narmat retirement age of employees s 65 for Males and 60 for females. It has been assumed that
male in-service members will ralive at age 64 and female in-sarvice members retire at 59, which lhen
alows for expasled rates of early and ill-heallh retirameanl.
2010 2009
R R
Tie ameunis recagnised in the Stolement of Financial Position are as felfows:
Prasanl valua of fund cbllgallons 4,308,494 3,261,474
Net Jiabilityl{assel) 4,300,494 3,291,474

The municipality has elecied to recognise the full increase in Ihis defined benelit iability immediately as per !AS
19, Employee Benefils, paragraph 185 (a}.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

2010 2008
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [CONTINUE)
Raconelliztion of present value of fund ohlligation:
Presenl value af fund obligation af the beginning of the year 3,281,474 2,061,818
Talal expenses 306,202 305,800
Current senvice cost 180,477 208,489
Inlerast Cast 287,482 314,553
Benafils Paid {131.767) {137,343)
Acluarial (gains)ylosses 702,817 (56,253}
Present value of fund obligation al ihe end of the year 4,300,484 3,291 474
Less; Transfer of Gurmrent Parlion - Note & {159,468) {122,514}
Balanca 30 June 4,141,026 31,168,880
Sancitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability
In-service Contlnuation
mermbars members
Hability liability Taotal liability
Assumption {Rm} {Rm) {Rm)
Central Assumplions 2874 1428 4.300
The effecl of mavemenls in the agsumplions ere as follows:
In-servico Continuation
membors members
liabllity liability Tatal liability
Assumption Change [Rm} (Rm) [Am} % ehange
Healih care inflalion 1% 3.387 1.525 4.912 14%
Health care |nflalion 1% 2455 1.337 1782 -12%
Past-ratiremant mortality -1 year 2.087 1.407 4463 45
Average relirement age -1 year 3128 1.426 4.552 B%
Withdrawal Rate -50% 2.953 1426 4.36B 2%
010 2009
R R
CONSUMER DEPRSITS
Waler & Electricity 225,178 208,504
Total Consumer Deposits 225,179 208,504
‘The fair value af consumer depasits approximale their camying value. Inlerest Is not paid on these amourls.
2010 2009
R R
CURRENT EMPL.OYEE BENEFITS
Current Fortion af Post Retirement Benefils - Nate 4 158,468 122,514
Staff Laave 529,680 . 402,743
Total Current Employee Benefits 809,157 526,255
The movement in cument emplayea banefits are reconciled as follows:
2010 2008
R R
Currant Portion af Post ment Banelits - Nate 4
Balance at beqinning af year . 132,514 122,836
Transfer from non-currenl 168,721 122,514
Expendilure incured (131,767} (122,828)
Balance at end of yaar 159,460 122,514
Staff Leave
Balance at beginning of year 403,743 314,372
Conlrbution fa currant prolion 125,948 92 369
Balance at end of year 529,609 403,741

Stalf leave accrued to emplayess aceonding to colleclive agreament. Provision Is made for the full cost of
accrued leave &l reporling date. This provision will be realised as employees laka lagva.



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALEITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

2010 2009
TRASDE AND OTHER PAYABLES R R
Trade Payables 440,481 3,037,526
Payments received In advanca 84,533 62,534
Olher Fayablas 3946 2,936
Tetal Trada Payables 27,860 3,102,996
Payables are being paid wilhin 20 days as praseribed by the MEMA, Payabies am baing recagnised nel af any
discounls.
2040 2009
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS R R
Urspent Granis 13,137,581 16,040,460
HNallonal and Provincial Govermment Grants 13,137,581 ” 16,040,460
Tatal Condilionat Granis and Recelpls 13,137,581 15,040,459
See appendix “F* for reconciliation of grants from spheres of government. The Unspent Grants are cash-
backed by lerm depasils. The municipalily complled with 1he cordilions ailached 1o all grants received to the
extenl of revenue meognisad. No grants were wilhheld,
2010 2008
TAXES R R
VAT Payable 658.322 1,969 478
650,322 1,969,476

VAT is payable on the receipls basis. Only once payment is received from debtors {s VAT pald aver to SARS.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

PRGFERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {CONTINUED)
Fully Depreciated assets still In use were as follows:

Cast

Land and Buildings
Infrasiructure
Community Assils
Ltease Assals
Heritage

Other

Accurnuialed deprecialion

Land and Bulidings
Infrastruclura
Community Assels
Lease Assels
Herilage

Oiher

Carrying value
Carrying value of assets retired from active ese and held far disposal:

Caost

Land and Buildings
infrasiructure
Cemmunity Assels
Lease Assels
Herilage

Other

Accumulated depreciallon

Land and Buildings
Infrasinictura
Communily Assels
Lease Assais
Heritago

Qiher

Carrying value

Ascais pledged as security:

No assets ara pletged as securily.

Third party payments recejved for logses incurred:

Payments received {(Excluding VAT)
Carrying value of assets writtan offlast

Surplus/Deficit

Impairment of property plant and equipment

impairment charges on Properly, plant ang equipmeanl din

of fi

Land and Buildings
Infrasiructure
Cammunily Assets
Lease Assels
Hevalualion

Other

33

20%0 2009
R R
75,232 75,232
75,232 78,232
{75,232 {75,232)
{75,232} {75,232)
3,384 118,200
{2.285) (100,764}
1,089 17,437
performance
444 1,529
247 -
- 8,500
15,084 108,338
15,874 120,360




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Reconcllialion of revalugiion surplus:

Opening bafance 39,900 -
Movemeni for the pericd 14,550 38,900
€lasing balance 54,450 19,900
2014 2003
R R
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELLD FOR SALE
Non-curreni assels held for sale at beginring of year - al book value - 2,028
Addilions {or the year - -
- 2,026
Non-current assets soldhwritten aff during the year .- {2,026)
Non-turrenl assels held for sale al end of year - al boak vatue - -
Exemptions laken accarding Io Directive 4 - Transilional Provisions for Mediem and Low
Ciapacity Municipalities. Refer lo Note 48.2
2010 200%

INTANGIELE ASSETS
Computer Sofiware

Net Carrying amaount at 1 July 1,714

&84
Cost 1,421 141
Accumulaled Amortisation (557) {107)

Acqulsitions 6,318 -
Dispesats . .
Impairmenis - .
Amorlisation (1,588) {450}
Net Carrylng amount at 30 June 5,191 a64
Cost EREY 1421
Artumulaled Amortisation (2,545) {557)
Exemplians tzken according fo Directive 4 - Transilianal Brovisions far Medium and Low Capacily
Municipalilizs. Refer to Note 48.4
The following material intangible assats ara ineluded In the eamylng value above
Carrying Value
Remainlng Amerisalion 2010 2009
Description Period R R
None
HNo inlangible assel were assessed having an indefinite useful life.
There are no inlangible assets whese title is reslricled.
Thera arg no intangible assets pledged as securily for liabililies
There ara no contraclual commitmants for the acquisilion of intangible assets.
LONG TERM RECEIVABLES
Officials’ Housing Loans - At amoerlised cast 104,018 112,051
Less:  Unamodised Discount on Loans (29,287) {33,732)
Balance 1 July {33,132y {3B,283)
Adjustmenl for the period 4,445 455
14,731 78,319
Less; Curent parion {ransfemad lo current roceivables (8,360 {6,032)
Officials Housing Loans - Al amorfised cos! [ 8.350] 8.033) |
8,371 70,286
Less:  Provision for Impalrment of Long Term Heceivables - .
Total Leng Term Recaivables 56,371 70,288
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Stafi are enfitled o housing loans which attract intarast al 43 per ancwm and which are repayable ovara
naximum period of 20 years. When a employee resigns, Ihe outstanding amouni must be sellled. These Ioans
rg sécured since Ihe Council is the bond holdar.

2010 2009
R R
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Sarvico Recefvables
Walter 1,628,314 1,644,202
Elactricily 1,481,687 1,318,365
Refusa 1,285,720 1,203,226
Seweragae 1,233,650 1,274,523
Payments received in advancs 84,833 -
Total Service Recelvables 5,694,303 540,119
Less: Provision for Jmpairment (4,665,300) (4,805,329}
Mot Sorvlco Rocelvables 1,028,004 €11,98%
Other Recelvahios
Sundry Receivables a01.876 1728
Renlala 265,186 220,425
VAT 450,322 1,869,478
Total Othes Receivables 1,525,304 2,203,623
l.ess: Provision for Impairment (503,637} (314,147)
Net Other Recejvables 1,029,752 1,969,476
Taotal Net Recefvables from Exchange Transactions 2,050,755 2,603,465
Agelng of Recelvables from Exehange Transactions
{Electrcity); Agoing
Cument {0 - 30 days) 487210 346,356
31- 80 Days 140,273 77853
61 - 80 Days 138895 49,452
+ 80 Days 725,508 844,608
Total 1,491,687 1,310,360
(Watar); Agelng
Current (0 - 30 days) 184,700 217,524
31 - 60 Days 128,282 70,525
64 - 90 Days 106,926 103,524
+ 90 Days 1,215,487 1,252,628
Total 1,629,314 1,844,202
(Rofuse): Aneing
Current {f) - 30 days) 156,250 178,750
31 - 60 Days 82,757 B9 058
G190 Days 82,201 88,208
+ 80 Days 934,504 B47.21%
Totad 1,255,720 1,203,226
{Soweragn): Agofr
Currant (D - 30 days) 116,303 136,467
31 - 60 Days 82,214 87,358
£1- 90 Days 84,499 00,984
+490 Days 250,034 969,715
Total 1,233,050 1,274,521
{Supdry Recelvabias): Agalneg
Current {0 - 30 days) 363,439 -
3 - 50 Days . -
61 - 80 Days - -
+ 80 Days 236,447 83,725
Total 601,876 93,726
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{Rontals): Ageln;

Currenl (0 - 30 days) - -
31 - 60 Days - -
§1 - 80 Days . -
-+ 90 Days 265,188 220,421
Total 265,106 220,421
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSAGTIONS
20%0 2008
" R
Survica Rocelvables
Rates 1,785,489 798,208
Othar Racaivables 1,670 -
Accrued Fines 1870 ” -
Tatal Service Receivables 1,767,169 780,206
Less: Provision for Impairment {1,636,433) {790,206)
Net Service Recelvables 130,676 -
Total Nes Recelvabies from Nen-Exchonge Transactions 130,678 -
Ageing of Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions
{Ratae): Ageing
Currant {0 - 30 days) 128,008 -
31 - 60 Pays 12,4381 -
51 -90 Days 13,848 -
+ 80 Days 1610,156 780,206
Total 1,765,498 780,206
{Othur Rocoivables): Ageing
Current (G - 30 days) 1670 -
31 - 60 Diys - -
61- 60 Days - -
+ 890 Days - -
Tatal 1,670 .
Summary of Recelvables by Customer Clagsification Residential, Other Debtars MNational and Total
Indusirial & Provinciat
Cammerclal Government
R's R's R's R's
2010
Total Receivables 7,894,883 21,708 230,331 8,244,000
Lass: Provision for Impairment (6,805,425} - - (6,605,425)
Tetal Recoverable debtors by custommer classHicatlon 1,185,458 21,706 230,13 1,438,575
Summary of Receijvables by Customer Classification Residential, Other Debtors National and Total
Industrial & Provineial
Commareial Gavemment
R's R's R's R's
2009
Total Receivables 8324459 - 220,212 6,544,672
Less: Provision for Impaimment (5,910,883) - - (5,910,682)
Tolal Recaverable debtors by custamer elassilication 413,777 - 220,212 633,969
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Trade and other regeivables Impajmd

2010
Exchange Nan-Exchange Total
Te 15 Trar i
R's s R's
Total 5,168,932 1,636,493 6,805,425
2009
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Transactions Transactlons
R's R's R's
Tainl 5120478 790,206 5.010,602
Debls ars required ta he settied after 30 days, inlerest is charged on rales alter this date at prime +155,
The: fair value of irade and other receivables approximates their camrying amounts,
Reconellistlon of the Total doubtful debt provision 2010 2008
R R
Balance at beginning of tha year 5,810,582 5,905,947
Cenlrbutions 1o provision 894,743 -
Transfer to Trade Receivable Impairment provision -
Impalment written off against provisian - (985 265)
Balance at end cf year 6,505,425 5,910,682
2040 2009
R R
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipality as Lessor
Balance on 1 July £5.690 -
Operating Lease Assel previously not recognised - Note 31.11 and Nole 31.3 - 3,656
Restaled Balance on 1 July £.650 3,656
Operating Lease Assat for the currend year 2,348 3,034
Balance on 30 June 9,038 4,600
The municipality s feasing a piece of land to MTH for a pariod of 118 months wilh escalalions of 10% per year.
010 2009
R 3
Al llie Statement of Financial Posilian dale, whare the municipallty acis as 2 lessor uader operaling laasas, it
will receive operating lease income as follows:
Lip 101 Year 437,126 450,087
o § Years 218,203 643,198
Mare than 5 Yaars 26,790 38,930
Total Operating Lease Arrangements 662,126 1,132,215
This lease income was determined from a conlract that have a specific conditional fneame and does not include
lease Income which has & undetermined canditional income.
The lpase is In respact of land heing feased untit 2017,
2010 2003
R R
CASH AND CASH EDUIVALENTS
Assols
Cali Invesiments Degosils 28,965,250 34,708,351
Balance previously repatiad
Caurrection ef ermor - Refer aole
Primary Bank Ateount {Cash book) 283,025 394,454
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assals 29,252,274 35,102,015

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash held and shart lerm deposils. The carrying smounl of these assats
appreximates thelr fair value,

Call lnvestments Dapaosits 1o an amount of R13 BT 173 are held Lo fund the Unspent Canditional Srants {2000:
R16 040 40},

Kareebarg munlcipalily do not have a bank overdralt facility.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2040

2010 2009
R R
The municipality has the foliowing bank accounts:
Lzurrent Accounts
Camarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bank Accaunt): 282,025 94 554
203,035 394,454
Carmarvon ABSA - Account Numbor 40 50 475 166 {Primary Bank Account):
Cash book balance at beginning al year 384,454 (217 27T}
Cash book balance at end of year 283025 304 454
Bank stalement balance ot beginning of year 1,683,531 460,544
Bank stalernen balance at end of year 602,505 1,693,931
2010 2003
R R
Call tnvestment Dapesils
Call invesimeni deposits consist out of the following accaunts;
Account no. Phace of invesiment Name of fung
20-5772-38:1 ABSA
90-7088-8577 ABSA Capilal Replacement Reserve 11,347,812 11,347,812
18-021-5000 STANDARD BANK
20-6689-9287 ABSA Housing Fund 362,183 757.374
0-7057-3645 ABSA Jab craation ~ Oa Bull 33,109 31,6807
90-7553-5667 ABSA Land developmenl 14,518 14,012
80-7553-5714 ABSA Land developmenl 13,262 12,800
80-7091-8851 ABSA Land development 27,135 26,831
48.870-543-9 STANDARD BANK Civil Defence 18,481 15,846
{8-B70-542.D STANDARD BANK Jon Craallon 11,225 10,689
90.8630-8465 ABSA Self Build Projest 128,274 127,318
18-871-077-7 STANDARD BANK Geotachnical Investigalion 551 §.810
H-7978-1250 ABSA
A8-B70-7544 STANDARD BANK Waler Assistance 72,767 71,201
20-8649-8318 ABSA TV Fund 10,126 10,088
f1-1546-44589 ABSA CMIP Kwaggakol{VAT) 181,142 188,246
91-1135-2448 ABSA MSIG 418,828 1344
Q0B-B70-5536 STANDARD BANK MG Sanitalion 5,220,026 11,848,843
qi-1908-0801 ABSA Electricity 60,454 113,870
91-8142.7895 ABSA Waler Services Plan 3,061 53,25%
B{-4184.7074 ARSA LMIP-5aaipoart project 304 3,259 3,387
90-8821-4420 ABSA Library Devalopment Projects 385,643 179,874
91-1906-0893 ABSA EPWP - Paving! Cleaning 23,082 22,034
91-0714-4855 ABSA Lotio Camarvon 1,700 1,668
91-1003-7312 ABSA Lotto Vosburg 29,888 28,553
91-2628-3947 ABSA VWV Housing VAT BB,993 Ba,878
91-2628-4105 ABSA VB Housing VAT &,061 36,486
91-2641-6201 ABSA Finance Managemem Grant 66,107 173,350
91-3252-1989 ABSA Transfer Fees Sub-Economic Housing 112,424 107,764
©1-3845-6165 ABSA VB Cleaning Projecl 23,887 23,824
©1-7970-9396 ABSA Vanwyksviel Drought Refiel Fund 30,796 36,451
91-5267-7293 ABSA VAT - ralenlion 11,085 11,056
81.5867-0176 ABSA Camarvon Wasie Management 13,515 24,056
©1-0202.9892 ABSA VWV Shor Term Waler Pravision - 317,851
81-0787.5426 ADSA VWV Drought Reliel{ R 2,1m } 537,638 1,375,974
G2.1851-4002 ABSA MIG Upgrading af sireels . 1,083,088
G2-2703.7904 ABSA Kreeberg Feslival - 50,098
20.7026.1686 ABSA Mic 5,738,528 -
82-1221-8064 ABSA Leave Fund 526,889 A4
20-6873-9716 ABSA Retenslon J87,088 2,582,202
562-1221-8084 ABSA Provislen for Employee benefits 1,800,000 1,006,000
20-5650-9318 ABSA Reserves 352,116 352,148
51-8483-7033 ABSA General Account 4,883,190 1,854,848
20,969,250 34,708,361
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

PROPERTY RATES

Actual
Rateable Land ond Buildings

Residential, Commereial Property, Siate
Siale - National / Provincial Services

Less; Reductians
Less: Rebates

Tolal Assessment Rates

Valuations - 30 JUNE 2070;
Rzteable Land and Buildings

Residenilal & Commerial Property
State - Mational/ Pravinelal Services

Total Assessment Rates

Vatuatlons - 30 JUNE 2010;

Resldentiat

State

State: Agricullura

Agricullure

Munieipal

Munlcipal: Aprcullure
Schietfontein

Churchs

Infrustructure
Weldaadorganisasies
Commonage

Commonage {renials}
Commonage {Boschmansharg}
Agricullure (Dubble Jevy Camarven)

Teta) Property Valualions

Assessment Rales are levied on the valuea of immovable properties. A new vatuation and first supplemantary
rall were performed during 200810, The tariffs applicable Is proclaimed by PK 1312 dated 15 Juna 2008,

Rates ara {evied annually and are payable alter due dales. Interast ara lavied o monthly ard annuatly
outsianding amounis at prime rate plus 1% afler due dates.

39

2010 2009
R ]
9,517,396 2,815,213
6,822,528 2,161,984
694,468 633,325
{411,738} .
(5,212,820} 1426,665)
3,092,838 2,668,654
2010 2009
R R
1,545,639,550 54 458,721
1,518,642,150 41,570,041
27,097,400 12,470,680
1,546,630,550 64,458,721

Valuatian

177,290,500
20,802,400
7,194,600
1,271,507,150
22,276,900
13,153,700
165,000
0,684,200
837.700
2,617,200
160,000
8,747,600
7,752,000
2,756,000

1,545,638,550



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2010

2040 2009

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES R R
Unconditional Granis - -
Equilable Share - Reler lo Nale 19.1 H .
Condifianal Granis 10,600,601 35,937,240
Equitable shire 7,227,487 £.848,175
Droughl reliaf 842,339 767,447
Libraty Development 332,018 04,725
Financial Management Grani 857,244 816,321
Depanment of Ecanomic Affairs 15,000 -
Developmeni Bank 45,375 -
MSIG 881,506 897,295
Electricity 54,823 78,065
MIG « Upgrading of streats 1,063,006 1,921,102
Saalpoort VAT - 12,561
VAT Relention - 11,278
Toursm - 57,525
Waler Service Flan 64,751 2,742,002
Coppedon pipelling 165,000 -
District Munlcipality Contribulion - 500,000
Spor Sevelcpmenl - 47,042
MIG Sanitation 5,058,293 19,400,424
Sanatation - sewernge 1,541,524 -
Wasle Management 4,586 32,873
VAT Housing 28,500 -
MG Vanwyksvlei Shorl lerm Waler Supply 317,951 3,870,802
Karaehery Festival 62,246 -
MIG 41,472 -
Tatal Government Granis and Subsidies 148,600,601 36,937,249
Governmant Granls and Subisities - Capital 5,205,223 17,287,755
Governmant Granls and Subsidies - Qperating 13,403,378 14 669,494
18,600,601 36,937,249

The municipality does not expect any significant changes {o the level of grants,

Egquitable share

In ferms of the Conslitution, Ihis grant is used (o subsidise the provision of basic services lo Indigent community
members. Al regisizred indigents receive 6kl free water and S0kwh eleetricity par month, which is funded from
lhis grant.

All registered Indigents receive & monthly subsidy as per approved budgel, funded from this grant. Indigent
subsidies is based on Lhe cost of basic sarvices for the geagraphicat area concemned and renge from R198 per
manth 1o R354 per manth {2009: R173 per monlh to R263 per month)

{Sue Appandix "F for a reconcilfation of all grants).
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

2010 200%
R R
SERVICE CHARGES
Elnclricily 4,466,914 3,725,462
Service Charges [ 466,914 || 3,725,452
Waler 2,974,678 2,624,724
Service Charges [ 2a7a7e || 2624724
Reluse removal 2,470,537 2,153,809
Senvice Charges [ 2470537 || 2,153.001 |
Sewerage and Sanilalion Charges 1,847,553 1,655,613
Service Charges | 1847553 || 1655613
Total Service Charges 11,759,682 19,153,600
Z10 2009
R R
OTHER REVENUE
Applicalion Specilc Reqlstrations 3,100 2400
Sala of Sand a0 50
Building Feas 120 668
Pholacoples 2,80 3,168
Grave Fees 5,070 4,905
Encroachment 30 917
Cement block Sales a0 420
Faond Fens 1430 160
Hawhker Faes - 760
Relusa Hags Sold 773 1,145
Conneclion Fees 580 960
Surplus Cash a0 4
Gain due o addilicns on Biological assets 34,700 10,400
Valualian Cartificales 1,180 2013
Grant VAT Income 805,400 -
Gruzing Righls - 352
Money paid back - 1,716
Elaclricily caravan park 378 .
Total Other Income 560,956 ao,0z1
FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS
Unamodised Discount - Inlerest - LT Receivables 4,445 4,552
Unamortised Dlscounl - Inlerest - Exlernzl Loans {21.067) {8,911}
{18,852) (5,359}
20314 2009
R R
EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Other Allowances 900 800
Salarias & Weges 7.435,004 6,528,844
Unilorm Allowance 19427 20,518
Leave Reserve Fund 125948 82,368
Parsonnel Confributions 2181614 1,442,766
Skill Development Levy 80,830 88,213
Bargaining Councit 3,188 a8
Pensfon Gratifieation 444 444
UIF Fund 64,706 56,731
Centribulion o Employes Benefils - Posi Relirement Medical - Nale 4 150,477 206,489
10,045 627 B,095,366
Less; Employee Casis allocated elsewhere . -
Total Emplayne Related Costs 10,045,827 8,095,366
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipal Manger is appointed on a S-year fixed conlraci. There are no pesi-smployment or termination
bangfils payable 1o him at the end of Lhe conlract period.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Ramunaration of the Municipal Maragor

Salary and Bonus, Leave Pald 554,000 445,508
Traval Allowance 56,000 BE.nOn
UIF 1497 1,487
Cell phone (VAT Included) 18,000 16,000
Tota) 668,487 562,005

Remunaration of tho Chief Finance Officer

Salary and Bonus, Leave Paid 296,805 263 409
Travei Allowance 104,436 94512
Pension 45,665 20663
Medical 27450 21,248
uiF 1,487 1497
Bargalning Counci 45 41
Cell phone (VAT Included) 12,000 12,000
Total 487,898 413,370

Romonoration of Chiof Oparations Manager

Salary and Bonus, Leave Paid 363,295 322,418
Travel Allowance 104,436 84,512
Penslon 55,894 25,21
Medica! 33,238 24817
LF 1,497 1,487
Bargalning Councit 45 41
Cell phone (VAT included} 18,000 18,000
Tatal 576,404 486,578

Reomuneration of Dirnctar : Carporate Sorvices

Satary and Banus, Leave Pald 281,584 248,718
Travel Allowance 104,436 54,512
Pensicn 45,865 20,883
Medical 35,362 168,524
UIF 14497 1,487
Bargaining Council 45 41
Call phone (VAT Included) 12,000 12,000
Total 471,489 393,853
2010 2008
R "’
24 REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayor 367,833 458977
Councillors 827,845 611,857
Councillors’ Cell phanes 77,259 72431
Total Caunclllors’ Remuneration 1,273,038 1,024,365
In-kind Benofits

The Mayor is fullime. He is provided wilh an office and his own PA alihe cosi of the Council

= DEBTIMPAIRMENT
Long term Receivables - Nole 13 - -
Trade Receivables from exchange transactions - Nata 14 48,456 -
Trade Receiy {rom non-e g jans - Nola 15 046,287 -
Total Contributian 1o Impairment Provision 894,743 -
2610 20098
R R
26 IMPAIRMENTS
Propery Planl & Equipment 15,874 110,858
PPE - Biofogical Agzet - 9 500
15,874 120,368
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NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

FINANCE GHARGES

tong-lermn Liabllilies
Post Relirement Charges
Fair Value of Cradiers

Tatal finance charges

BULK PURCHASES

Elettriity
Waier

Total Bulk Purchases

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Indigenl Subsidles
Tetal Grants and Subsidies

GENERAL EXPENSES

Audit Cosls

Fuel & Oil

Subsigtence and Travelling
Telephone & Postape
Bank charges

Electricity Water pump

Advert printing & sfali Y
Refuse bag purchases
Assurance

Other Genaral Expenses
Housing Fund

Mambership fer associations
Chemicals

Special pragrammes

General Expenses

Other General contains

licenges, cleaning agenls and membershlp fess,

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

Current Employee Benefits
Balance proeviously reporied:
‘Transfer from Trade and other payables (Staff Leave) - Note 31.03
Transfer from Accumulaled Surplus/{Deficit) - Nate 31.09

Total

Trade and ather payables
Balance previously reporied:
Transfer ieave accrual to Current Employee Beneafits - Refer nales 31.01

Total

Long-term Llabilities
Finance Leases moved from cperating | Liabllities as lhey are required by GRAP,

Balanca previcusly reported:
Gpening balance GRAP movemants 2008
[mplementation of IAS 39 - Financiaf instruments

Reslalement of fair values of Exlernal loans oul of Sumplus up lo 30 June 2G0T - Note 31.00
Restalement of fair values of Exiernal loans for the year 2007/08 - Nole 31.11

Tatal

Nan-Current Employee Benefits
Employes Benelits recorded as they are required by GRAP.

Balance previcusly reported
Gpening balance GRAP movements 2008

Implementaticn of 1AS 19
Transfer 1o Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit) - Note 31.09

Long-sarvice fiol praviously recognised transferrad from Actumufated Surplus - Mole 31.08 and Nale 31.41

Total

43

ative and lechnical expanses otherwise rot provided for In the line-
ilems of the Statement of Financial performance. This include ilems such as werkman's compensalion, vehicla

2,712 6214

267 483 344,552

- 23,207

200,205 348,973

3,680,256 2,772,487

3,690,256 2,772,457

5,733,254 4,224,209

5,733,259 4,324,203
2010 2008

R ]

956,135 746,733

387,16¢ 405,455

460,545 437 668

285,707 280,228

69,466 62.043

109,172 104,433

145,305 111,312

93,600 100,500

126,723 128,723

323,918 273,994

408,178 5,178

100,000 33,813

97.203 21,863

48,564 1,270

3,662,406 3,716,513
2008 2008

R R

311,372

122,035

434,200

372,352

(311,372

60,981

. 248,452

{40.456) .

. (31,908)

- (49,456)

- 18,448

{49,456) 215,454

R 2,030,582

- 2,838,882

. 2,038,802
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31.05  Property, Plant and Equipment - GRAP 17
Property, Plant and Equipment recorded as they ara required by GRAP.

Balance previcusly mporied - 35,979,547
Opening balance GRAP movements 2008 - -

Implementation of GRAF®

‘fransfer from Biological assels at fair value - Note 31.07 - 102,484
Total - 37,063,031
2009 2668
R R

11.06  Capitalisation Reserve
Capitalisation Reserve regorded as they are required by GRAP.

Balance proviowsly mported - 400,083
DOpening balance GRAP mavemenls 2008 - -

implementation of GRAP

Transfer to Accumulated Surplus/{Deficit) - Nole 31.09 - (488,883)
Tatal - -
2009 2003
R R

31.07 HBlologleal Assels - GRAP
Biolagical Assels recorded as they are required by GRAP.

Balapee previously reporied - 101,484
Opening balance GRAP maovemants 2008 - -

Implementation of GRAP

Transfer {6 Propery, Plant and Equipment al cest - Nots 31.05 - (103,484)
Total - -
2008 2000
R R

31,08  Govemment Grant Reserve
Gavemment Grant Reserve recorded as they are raqulred by GRAP.

Balance previcusly reported - 23,970,647
Opening balance GRAP movaments 2008 - -

Emplementation of GRAP
Transfer o Accumulaled Surplusf{Daficit) - Nole 31.09 - {23,970,647)

Tatal - -

a1.09 Accumutated Surplusi{Deficit)
Mavements an Accurnulaled Surplus recorded as ey are required by GRAP.
Implementation of GRAP

Transfer I Non-Current Employee Benalts - Note 31.04 B {2,737
Transfer to Gurrenl Employee Benelits - Nole 31.01 - 122,836
Transier from Capilaisation Reserve - Nole 31.06 - 489,883
Transier #rom Government Granl Reserve - Nole 31.08 - 23,570.647
Reslalsmenl of falr values of Exlermal Ioans oul of Surplus up io 30 June 2807 + Note 31.03 - 49,455
Restalement of falr values of Long Term Receivitilas - Nole 31.12 . {42,903}
Tatal - 21,065,614

3110 Operaiing Lease Assels
Operaling Lease Assels rocorded as Lhey are requirad by GRAP.

Balance previously regored - -
Opening balance GRAP movements 2008 - -

Implementatian of GRAP
Operaling Leasa Asset previously not recognised for opaning balance - Nole 31,14 - 3,656

Total - 3,656

3111 Chanpes to Staiement of Financlal Performance
Movements on Qperaling account recarded as they are requlred by GRAP.

Balance provicusly reported - 1,672,833
Implamentation of GRAP and IAS 39 - Financial Instruments

Restaiement of interast expendilre - Unamortised diseount - Note 31.02 - -18,448
Adjusling lhe operaling Tezse for thi previoes year - Note 31.10 - 3,656
‘Transler Acturial Losses (o Non-Current Employee Benefilss - Note 31.04 and Nale 31.08 - -89,665
Transfer interest Cost 1a Mon-Curent Employee Benelitss - Mot 31.04 and Notz 31.08 - *211,900
Transfer Empioyee Benelils Corrent service Cost lo Non-Current Employee Beneditss - Hate 31.04 and

Mote 31.05 - -174,251
Transfer Employee Benefils Pald 1o Non-Current Employee Benefitss - Note 31.04 and Nale 31.08 - 125,479
Transter Building Clause (ncome from Qthar Income to Propenty Rates - Note 18 and Nola 25 - 5,225
Transter Building Clause (ncome from Other Income to Property Rates - Note 18 and Hole 24 - -5,225
Transfer Commision on insurance recovesies [o Agency services - Nole 21 - 10,026
Transfer Commision on insurance recoveriag (» Agency services - Nola 23 - -10,026
Craate overfunder payment of oparaling leases out of surplus- Nofe 31,13 - 1,575
Rastalemenl of interesi revenne - Unamonised discount - Note 31.12 - 4,810
Total - 1,214,898
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Long Term Racelvables
Falr value restoled on fong iermn receivables recorded as they are required by GRAP.

Balance praviously roported - 119,769

Opening balance GRAP movemenis 2008 - -

1AS 39 - Financial Instruments

Restatamant of fair valuas of housing loans to staff of Surpius up 10 30 June 2007 - Note 31.09 - {42,902)

Resialemant of fair values of housing foans to staff far the year 2007-08 - Note 33.1% - 4,638

Total - 81,485
Trade receivables from Exchange transaeflans
Trade receivables from Exchange fransactions recorded as they are required by GRAP.

Balance previousty reporied - 1,434 575

Opening balance GRAP movements 2008 - -

Implementation of GRAP

Create overfunder paymenl of operating leases oul ef surplus- Nole 31.11 - 1,575

Taotal - 8,435,150

2008 2008
R R

CORRECTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAF 3
Diractlve &: “Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity Municipafies”

It terms af Bireclive 4: *Transilfonzl Provisions for Medium and Low Capacily Municipakties® issued by the

Accounting Slandards Board the municipality has transilional provisions for Lhe follawing GRAF Slandards:

GRAP 13 — Inventories

GRAP 16 - Invesimeni Proparty

GRAP 17 — Propery, Plant and Equipmenl

GRAP 19 - Pravisions, Contingent Liabilllies and Conlingent Assels

GRAP 100 = Non-cusrent Assels Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

GRAP 102 - Inlangikle Assels

These pravisians were not adopled In the prior year and are now adopted for periods ending on and after

30 June 2010,
Intangible Assets
Balance previously reported 230,892
Transfer to Accumulated Surplus for assets incorreclly capilaiised - Note 32.2 (229,378)
Total 1,314
Statement of financial pefformance
Bzlance previously reported 1,314,898
Transfer from intangible Assels for assets Incarrectly capilalised - Note 32.2 {229,378)
Tetal 1,085,520

2010 200%
R R

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS!DEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/(ABSORBED) BY DPERATIONS
Surplus#{Geficis) far 1he year 2,156,555 17,171,804
Adjustments for
Depraciation 2,542,128 1,469,866
Amariisallon of intangible Assels 1,868 450
{Gain)fLoss on disposal of propery, plant and equipment 3,100 {35349)
Impalments 15,6874 120,368
Caniribution framile employee benafils - ner-curent 437,570 523,052
Conlribution framfle employee benefits - non-curent - expenditure incurred (131,767} {137,143)
Caonirbution fromila employee benafits - non-cument - acluarial lngses 702,817 -
Coniribution framfle employee benafits - non-cuiment - aclvarkil gaing - {56,253)
Coniribution 1o employee benrefils — curanl 125948 42,388
Conlribution 1o provisions — bad debi 894,743 -
Unamortised discount - Interest - Ravenua {4,445) (4,552}
Unamordised distou - Intarast - Expanditure 21,097 8511
Impairment writlen off - (998,265)
Diperaling lease incoma accruad (2,349 (3,034)
Interest income {1,747,805) (1,667,689)
Interest axpanae 200,205 340973
Operaling Surplus/{Deficit) before changes in working capital 5,306,066 18,828,608
Changes in working capital {7,26%,788) (15,077,023}
Increasel{Decrease) In Trade and Other Payables {2,575.035) 3,042,015
Increase/{Decrease} in Unspenl Condilional Government Granis and Receipts (2,902 ,BEB) (20,006,006)
Increasel{Detreass) in Taxes {1,394,154) 142 550
{Increase)Decreass In Tratde Receivables from exchanpe transaclions 504,254 712,200
{increase)!Decrease In Other Receivables from non-axchange lransactions (876,962} 1,031,311
Cash gencratedi{absorbed} by opertiens {1,985, 120) 1,760,867
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Cash and cash eguivalenis included in the cash Now stalement comprise the foliowing:

Call invesimenis Deposils - Note 17
Bank - Note 17

Totnl cash and cash egulvalants

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalenis - Nole 34

Less:

Unspent Committed Condilional Grants - Nale B
Cash Portion of Housing Develapment Fund - Nale 2

Nat cash resources avallable for internal distribution
Allocated to:

Capital Replacernent Resarve
Relenslon

Provision for Emplayea benalits
Reserves

Stalf {.eave

Resources avallable far warking capital requiraments

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Long-lerm Liabilities - Note 3
Used to finance propery, planl and equipmenl - at cost

Cash sel aside for the repaymont of lopng-term labilities

Cash invested far repayment of long-term lishllities

Long-tenm llakilities have been ulillzad in accordance with the Munlcipal Finance

Managemen Acl. The Anntily Loans camy interest of between 3% and will he repaid by 31

December 2008

BUDGET COMPARISONS

Qperadianal
Aovenue by source

Fruparty Ralas

Govarmmenl Grants and Subsidies - Capital
Governmenl Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Third Parly Payments

Fines

Property Rales - Panaltles & Colleciion Charges
Sarviee Charges

Renlal of Facililies and Equipmenl

Inleres Eamed - exlernal invesiments

Inierest Earned - outslanding debtors

Licences and Permits

Apeney Services

Clher Revenua

Unamertised discoun - Inierest

Expenditure by nature

Employee Relaled Costs
Remuneration of Cauncilars
Debl Impoiment

Colleclion Cast

Depreciallon and Amenization
impairments

Repalrs and Mainlenance
Acluarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Conlracied services

Granls and Subs/dies
Operating Grant Expenditure
Unamartised Discouni « Inferest - Expendilure
General Expenses

Dther Gains/Losses

{055 on Disposal of FPE

tlet Surnlus fos the year

amo 2009
R R
28,969,250 34,708,261
283,025 394,454
29,252,274 35,102,515
28,253,274 35,102,815
29,252,274 35,102,815
13,499,764 16,797,843
13,137,584 15,040,469
362,182 757,374
15,752,510 18,304,973
14,347,812 11,347,842
387,088 2,892,202
1,000,000 1.000,000
3216 352,118
529,689 403,741
2,135,806 2,26%,102
- 78,843
- 70,843
- (7B.B43)
2n1n 2010 2010 e
R R R
[Actual} {Hudgel] [Variance} &3]
3,892 838 3,910,569 {17,731} 0%
5,205,323 8,213,166 (3,007,843} «37%
12,587 869 19,877,834 7,275,845} «A7%
3,384 - 3,384 $00%
19,180 4,230 14,939 354%
204,870 106,000 98,870 3%
11,759,682 11,894 886 (135,204) -1%
446,335 405,480 40,855 10%
1,743,469 1,323,000 420,469 32
4,336 4,500 (164} -4%
17,837 37,267 (19,420} -53%
85,122 56,500 39,622 0%
660,956 5,537,780 (4,7756,824) +B5%
4,445 - 4,448 10058
36,056,574 51,473,312 (14,814,738} -28%
{10,045,627) (8,428,581} {617,036} bi]
{1,273,036) (1,280,118} 7.078 -1%
{894,743) (225,000) (669,743) 298%
- ({35,080) 35,000 -100%
(2,544,110) (2,410,665) (133,453) 5%
(15,874) - (15,874) 100%
(455,474) {730,300} 276,826 -38%
(782,817) - {702,817) 100%
(240,205} {303,574) 13,368 -4%
(3,590,255} (3,045,862) 125,408 -3%
- - - 0%
{5,733,258) (5,722,292} {9E67) 0%
{5,369,922) (20,364,000} 14,994,078 -74%
{31,08%) - {21,097} 100%
{3,662,486) {9,132,608) 5471122 -B0%
(34.686,845) {53,456,805) 18,761,890 -15%
{2,100 (2,000) {1,100} 55%
{2,100} (2,000 {1,100} 55%
2,158,554 11,909,433} 4,146,052 -200%
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NGTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Debt Impairment - Wilhhelding of rates
Actuarial {osses - Adjusted Actuanal Report

Expenditure by Vate

Cemetery

Library

Museum

Carporats Services
Electricily Adminislralien
Eleclricily Generalion
Eleclricily Dislributian
General Expenditure of Souncil
Official Hausing
Property Rales
Commonage

Municipal Bulldings
MMunlicipal Manager/Treasurar
Hurslng Service

Alr Port

Abatlair

Fire Depariment

Civil Proteclian

Pound

Public Warks

Strests & Pavemnents
Licensing & Traflic
Nature Rasarve

Parks & Opan areas
Swimming Fool
Caravan Park

Refuse

Sewerape & Cleansing
Water Disirbution
Water Provision

Less [nier-Departmental Charges

DBetalls of material variances

Municipal ManagerfTreasurer - Addilional ¢onlritution 1o Pension fund

Capital expenditure by vale

Municipa! Manager/Treasurar
Library

Electricity Adrministration

Public Works

Streets & Pavemenis

Nature Reserve

Parks & Open areas
Sewerage, Reluse & Cleansing
Waler Provision

Details al materisl varianens

2010 010 201D 2010
R R R

{Artual) (Budgat) {Variance} {%
{307,751) {108,371) 620 1%
{603,737) {622 500} 18,763 -3%
{36,306) (126,102} 89,735 7%
{(1,046.037) {1,160,470} 112,462 -10%
{117.501) {144,700} 26,799 -18%
{3.880,584) {4,109,283) 128,769 -3%
{285,418) {207,822) 22,403 -1%
{16,418,050) (29,437.287) 13,018,237 «4d%
{4,173) {3 B73) 2,500 A%
- {5,620,342) 5,620,342 -100%
(51,768) {13,913) 22,144 -30%
(137,307) {135,6086) (7.701) 1%
{5,596,257) {4.608,041) (880,218 21%
{20,170} (23,358) 3168 -145%
{30,848} (40,073) 8,227 -23%
{19} (524} 505 -05%
18 August 2040 (15,632} 56,040 -358%
{4,726} (36,827) 32,001 -B7%
{14,231} (10.584) {3.54T) 33%
{1,894,236) (1.820,784) 26,058 1%
{MZ,110} 418,481) 5,371 -2%
{184,201) (198,668} 15,457 -8%
{105 ,955) (104,718} {4,245) 4%
{191,846) (189,887) {1,949) 1%
(72,954) (61,847 {11,107) 18%
{4.673) (9,929) 5,058 -51%
(2,156,320) {2,287,381) 134,083 -8%
(1,824,465) {2,389,635) 465,360 -19%
(258,655) {240,052) (18,603) B
(372,443) (518,310} 146,867 -2B%
1,348,605 1,465,704 (116,098} 8%
(34,608,736} {53,440,005) 10,812,477 -15%
208,267 - 208,267 100%
104,749 - 105,749 100%
20,662 - 20662 100%
116,842 200,000 {83,158} -42%
1,724,789 1,422,000 202,769 21%
38,700 - 35,700 1805%
- 4,500,000 {4,500,000) -100%
3,468 875 500,000 1,968,875 384%
567 678 - 567,678 100%
5,201,989 5,622,000 {1,330,039) -20%

Municipal Manager/Treasurer - Fumilire & Elactrenlc equipment
Library - Compulers & extension of building

Streets & Pavements - Additional roads paved & tarred
Sewerage, Refuse & Cleansing - Addilional pipellne, pump slalion antargemant of collaclive drains and vehicles
Water Provision - Addilionat bore heles and desalinalion plant
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UNAUTHORISED, JRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED
361 Unauthorised expanditum

R iliallon of
Dpening balance - -
Unauthorised expentihira curreny year - capilal - -
Unauthorised expanditure current year - operating - -

Approved by Council or candaned - -
Transfer 1o receivahles for racovery - -
Unaulhorised expenditure awailing authorisation - -
[Incidont | Disciplinary Iminal pr dings, |
|Nans [Nene ]

36,2 Fruiiloss and wasteful expenditure

Recancillalion of fruilless and wastelut expenditura:

Opening hafence - -
Fruifless and wasteful expenditure currenl year - -
Condoned er writien off by Gauncl - .
Transfer 1o receivables for recovary - not condoned - .

Fruitless and wastelul expenditure awailing candonement - -

Ineleent :Disciplinary stepsicriminal procecdings
Nang |None

333 mequiar axpenditure

Reconciliation of irreguiar expenditure:
Opaninp balance - -

Iregular axpandilure current year - 2,148,071
Condoned or wiitten off hy Council - (2,148,071)
Transfer ta receivables for recovery - not condoned - .

Ireqular expendilure awaling condonemanl - -

Incident Discipliniry iminal procaedings
Nong Aone

0.4 Materlzl Losses

Electricity distrlibution losses

Unils purchased {i<wh) 8,203,435 8,328,703
» Unils losi during distribution {Kwh) 1,201,021 1,768,533
- Parcentage lost during disttibulion 14.64% 21.24%

Water distributlan lagses

- Meqa lifres puribied - -
- Meqa litres Josi during distribulion . -
- P last during distribuli 0.00% 0.00%

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

kL Contributinns to oroanised local govemment - MA 125 [1)[b]] - SALGA CONTRIBUTICNS

Council subscriptions 100,000 32458
Amouni pald - current year {104,000) {32,458}

Balance unpald {inciuded {0 creditors) - -

2010 2002
R R
39,2 Audit fees -~ MA 125 b
Opening balance - .
Current year oudit fee 996,135 775,940
External Audil - Auditor-General 096,135 H 775,940
Amount pald - current year {956,135) {775,940)
Balapce unpald {Included In creditors) - -
393 VAT - [MFMA 125 [11(b
Opening balance {39,760} (346,843}
Amounls recejved - current year 1,763,053 1,395,006
Amounls ciaimad - current year (payatle) {2,214,070) (2,389,235}
Amounls raceived - current year 954,469
Amuounts received - previous year 38,760 346,543
Closing balance {451,018] {39,760}
VAT ls payable on the receipls basis. Only once paymanl is raceivad from dabtors is VAT
paid aver to SARS.
20 200%
R R
394 PAYE, SOL and UIF - [MFMA 125 {ti[b
Curranl year payroll deductions and Gauncil Conlributions 1,127 470 1,079,670
Amouni paid - curent year {1,127,470) {1,079,870)
Balanee unpald {included in creditors) - .
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Penslan 2nd Medica) Aid Deduclions - [AMFMA 125 {1)(b)

Current year payroli deductions and Council Contributlons
Ampun paid - curreal year

A, Heallh
Munimed
Cape Pension Fund
Hosmed
Cape Jolnt Reliremeant Fund
SAMWLU Provident Fund
Balance unpaid (inciuded In creditors)
Caupeillars arredr ebnsumes aceaunis - [MFMA 125 {1)[b)]

Tha following Councillars had arrear accounls for more than 90 days as at 30 JUME 2010:

HNane
Total Counciller Asrear Copsumer Accounts

Quotations awarded - Section 45 - Supply Chaip Managemest

Ar C van der Merwa - Chiefl Operational Manager's Wife - Brother-in-law
AC & DO Bricks - Director is the spouse ol & senior gengral warker,

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

GCommitments in respect of capital expenditure:
Appraved and contraclad for

Infrastruclure

Total

This expendilure will ke financed from:
Govemnmenl Granta

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activilies of lhe municipality expose it to & vatiety of fnoaeist isks, including miarkel risk (comprising fair
value Inlerest rate risk, cash Naw inlerest rate risk and price risk}, credil risk and figuidity risk. The municigality’s
overal| risk managament programme focuses on the unprediclability of financial markels and seeks o minimlse

polential adverse efecls on the municipalily's financial performance.

{a} Fomign Exchange Currency Risk
The municipality dogs not engage in {oreign currency lransaclions.
{b) Price risk

‘The municipality 13 not expesed to price risk.

a9

2010 200%

R R
oy 1,842,141
(277,017 (1.842,141)

{241,338} (441,220)
(42,5803 (91,818)
{251,521} (228,774)
{484,565) {155,772)
(793,541} (674,529)
{363,464) {352,119)
2010 2009
R R
Ouistanding Ouistanding
more than 90 more than 90
days days
1,670,674 2,565,853
- 382,243
1,070,674 2,763,294
2010 2003
R R
5,083,085 5075419
5,083,005 || 5075410
5,003,096 5,975,419
2010 2009
R R
5,083,006 5975419
5,083,096 5875418
2010 20G%
R R
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NCTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Interest Raie Risk

Asg lhe munieipalily has significant intaresi-bearing liabiilies, the entity’s income and cperating sash Nows
ane substantially dependend an changes in markeat interest rates.

Tha municipalily analyses its patential exposure Lo interest rale changes on a cantinuous basis. Differenl
seaparious are simulated which Include refinancing, renewal of current positions, aliemative financing and
hedging, Based on these i the entity lales he Impact (hat a charga in inlefast rales will
have on Ine surplus/deficil for the year, These scenarious are only simulaled for fishililies which constilule
the maority of interes! bearing liabilities.

The munitipality tid not hadge agalnst any inlerest rate risks during lhe curent year.

2010 2009
R R
‘The polenlial impact on the enlity's surplesidelicit for the year due to changes in inieresi rales were as
follew:
0.5% {2008 - D,5%) Increase in interest fales 146,261 115,225
0.5% {2009 - 0,5%) Decrease in nlerest rates {145,261) {175,225y
Cradit Risk
Credil risk i3 the tisk that a counter pariy to a financial or nan-financial asset will fall lo discharge an
abligalion and cause lhe municipality to incur a financial loss.
Cradll risk consist maisly af cash daposits, cash equivalents, irada and othar receivables and unpaid
conditional granis and subsidies.
Trade and other deblors are disclosad aiet afler provisions are made for impaiment. Trde deblors
comprise of a large number of ratepayers, dispersed acmss dilferent seclors anc geographleal areas,
Ongoing credit evaluations are perarmed on Ihe financial condition of Inese debtors. Cradit risk peralning
to Irade and other debtors is considered (o ba moderale dus the diversified nature of deblors and
immaterial noture of Individual balanees. In the case of consumer deblors he municipality effectively has
the right 1o lerminale services te custemess but In practice Ihls is difficull 1o apply. s the case of deblors
whese aceounts become in arrears, Council sntdeaveurs 1o collec! such accounls by "levying of penalty
charges”, "demand far paymenl”, “restriction of servites™ and, as a 1asi rasan, "handed over for collaction”,
whichever procedure is applleable tn tarms of Council's Gredil Contal and Debi Colleclion Policy.
Al rales and services are payable within 30 days fram invoice dale. Refer la nole 14 & 15 for alf balances
cutslanding longer than 30 days. Thase balances repsegent all deblors at year end which defaulled an helr
cradit lerms. Also refer to nele 14 & 15 for balances included in receivables Ihal wera re-negaliated for the
penod undar raview.
Mo trade and ather receivables are pledged as security {or financial lisbilites.
Due 1o the shart term nalure of (FAde and olher recelvables he camying value disciosed in note 14 & $5 o
the fi iaf is an approximatian of ils fair value. Interest on overdus balances (roles) are
inciuded at prime lending rate plus 1% where applicable,
The provision for bad dabts could be aliccaled balween the differenl classes of deblors as follows:
2010 2010 2008 2008
% R % R

Eleclricity 14.78% 1,004 477 17.33% 1,024,245
Water 21.23% 1,444,614 25.43% 1,503,344
Rentals 3.90% 265,186 1.73% 220,421
Refuse 16.16% 1,085,462 18.26% 1,078,528
Sewerage 16.41% 1,116,746 20.29% 1,188,213
Other Consumer Amears 3.50% 238,447 1.58% 92,726
Ralas 24.05% 1,636,492 13.37% 790,206

T0L.00% 5,805,425 400.00% 5,910,682

The anlity only deposils cash wilh major banks will: high qualily credit standing. Na cash and cash
equivalents weara pletlged a5 security for financial liabilities and na restrictions were placed on the use of
any cash and cash equivalents for Ihe pariod under review. Although {e cradit risk perialning to cash and
cash equivalenls are considered to be low, the maximum exposure are disclosed befow.

The risk perialning Lo unpaid conditional grants and subsidies are considered Io be very low. Amous are
recelvable Irom national and provincial govemmanl and (nere are no expectalion of counter party defau.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

L.ong-term Racelvables and Other Deblars are individually evalualed annually at Balance Sheet dale for
Impairment or discouming. A repor on the various calegeries of debtars is draftad to substantiate such
evaluatior and subsequent impairment / discounling, where applicabla,

Financia! assets expesad to ¢redit risk ai year end are as follows:

Leng ferm recelvables 74,731 78,318
Trade receivables and clker receivablas 2,181,431 2 ED3.465
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 29,252,274 353102815
1,508,437 37,784,600

{e} Liquidity Risk

Prudeni liquldity risk management implies maintaining sufficienl cash, the availability of funding Ihrough an
adeguate amount of commilted credil facililies. Due to the dynamic nature of the underying busingss, the
treasury malintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under cradil fines.

The entity's risk {o liquidily is & resuli of the funds available to cover future commitmenls. The entity
manages liquidity risk (hrough an ongoing review of fulure commitments and credit facilities.

The table below analyaes the entily's inancial liabiilizs into relevanl maiurity groupings based on the
remaining period at Ihe financial year end 1o the contractual malurity dale. The amounts disclesed in the
1able are lhe conractual i cash fiows. Hal s due within 12 months equal their carying
balancas ag tha impact of discounling s not significant.

Between 1and § Between 3 and

Less than 1 year yoars 10 years Over 10 Years

2010
Long Tarm liablliies - - - -
Canital repayments - - - .
Inlerast - - - .
Trade and Olher Payables 527,560 - - -
Unspent condiliona! gavernment grants and recelpts $3,337.58% - . -
43,665,541 . - -

2009
Long Term liabilities 01,555 . - -
Capital rapayments 78,843 - - -
Inlerast 3,72 - - -
Trade and Other Payables 3,102,996 - - .
linspenl conditional government granls and receipls 15,040,469 - - -
19,225,019 - . -

2010 2008
f/ R

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In accordance wilh 1AS 39.08 ihe finarcial instrumenls of the municipality are classified a5 follows:

The falr value al financial instrumenls appoximates the amortised costs as reflected bellow,

Financlal Assets Classification
Lang-term Recolvables
Staf Loans Al amortised cosl 95,650 104,018

Gonsumer Debicrs

Trada recelvablas from exchange tmnsactions Al amortised cost 5,594,303 5,440,318
Other recejvables from exchang mnsastions At amortised cost 1,525,384 2,283,623
Other receivables from non-exchange iransactions Al amartised cost 1,767,159 790,208

Current Porlian af Long-term Reeelvables
Staff Loana At amortised cast 8,360 a,032

Shart.lerm Investment Depasits
Call Reposits Af amortised cast 28,959,250 34,708,361
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Bank Balances #nd Cash
Bank Balances Al amonised cost

SUMMARY OF FINANGIAL ASSETS

At amariland cost

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [GONTINUE)
Financial Llabi(ity Clagsification

Trade Payables

Trada creditors Al amariised cast
Relentians Al amortised cost

Unsapent Conditional Granis and Receigts
Other Spheres of Govermment Al amorised cost

Current Portlon af Long-tesm Liabilities
Annuity Loans At amorlised cost

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Al amortised cost

EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING DATE

The municipality has no events after roporting date during the finangial year ended 20092010,
IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANGE

The munitipalily did not receive any in-kind donalions or assistance during the yezr under raview
PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Council has not entered Into any private publle partrerships during the financial year.
CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The Rale Payers Association i cumently In disputa with the municipafity. Rale Payers Assaciation will continue
with the non paymanl of municipal rales accaynls.,

Signed collective agreement, from SALGA stlpulaling back pay of @ monlhs on wage curves according lo
Approved post evaluations, was nal received at yedr end,
RELATED FARTIES

ftey Managemant and Councillors raceive and pay far sarvices on the same lenms and conditions as olhar
ralepayers f residents,

Relaied Party Transactions

Rafes-Levied1  Service Charges

Jul 09 - 30 Jun -levied 1 Juf 08

i} 30 Jun 10
Year ended 30 JUNE 2010
Counglliors 12,074 30,251
Munlelpal Manager and Seefion 57 Employees 17,729 378621

The rales, service chamges and alher charges are in accordance with approved fanilfs. Neimpairment
expenses have beésn recagnised in respect of amounts owed by relaled parties.

Relnfed Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans to councillors and senlar managemenl employees are nat parmited. Loans granied
prior 3 this dale, logather with the condilions, are disclosad i note 13 to the Annual Finarclal Stalemenls.

Compensation of key management persannel

The compensalion of key management personnsl is set out in note 23 to the Annual Financial Stalamenls,

283.025 384,454
38,343,149 43,728,014
38,343,141 43,729,014
2010 2003

R R

440,481 3,037,526

B4,523 82,53
13,137,581 16,040,469
- 78,842
93,662,595 19,219,371
13,662,585 14,219,371

Citer - Levied 1
Jul 09 - 30 Jun
10

Cutstanding
Balances 30
June 201¢

1,530
1,642
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Other related party transactions

010 2008
The following purchases were rmade during 1he year where Councillars or Management have an inlorost; R R
CouncillorStalf Member
Mr C van dar Merwe - Chief Operalional Manzgar Wife's - Brather-in-law 1,870,674 2,569,953
1,670.674 2,569,853

TRANSITIONAL PROVISICN TAKEN ACGOROING TO THOSE IN DIRECTIVE 4 - TRANSITICNAL
FROVISIONS FOR MEDIUM AND LOW CAPACITY MUNICIPALITIES

GRAP 18 - Provisions, contingest liabilities and contingent Assels

The munlcipalily opted to take advamage af the {ransilional provisions as contalned in Direciive 4 of the
Accounting Slandards Board, issuad in Fabruary 2008, The municipafily did not recognise provisions, comingent
liabitities or contingent assets ralating to Refuse tip-siles.

The municipality s cumrenlly in a process of identifying all provislons which musl be measured in terms of
GRAP 19 and il is expocled Lhat this process will be completed for inclusion in the 2011 financial statemanls.

GRAP 100 - Nea.current assets and discontinued cperations

The munleipality apled o fnke advantage of 1he Iransitiona! provislons as contained in Directive 4 of the
Accouniing Standards Board, issued In February 2008, The municipality did nol racagnise non-cuirent assels
held for sale and discontinued operations refating ta lnventaries, nvastment Properties, Properly, Plant and
Equipmen, Agricullure and fniangible Assets which are nat recognised in lenns of the fransiional provisions
relaling to those standards,

GRAP 16 - Invastment Propeciies

The municipslily opled to fake advantage of the transilional pravisians as conlained in Bireclive 4 of lhe
Accounling Standaris Board, issued in February 2008. The municipalily did not recognlse all (he Invesimenl
Properies.

The municipality is currenlly in ihe process of idenlitying all Invesimeni Propgries and have valzed them in
terms of GRAP 16 and It is expecled that this process will be completed for Inclusion in e 2051 financial
slalemenis.

GRAP 102 - Intanglble Assets

The mun[cipality optad 1o {ake advantags of ihe transitional provisions as contalned In Directive 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in February 2008. The municipality did nol gnise ar atl the
Intanglble Assets in accordance with the standard, including the fallowing:

* Camputer Sofiware;

* Inlangible assets financed by way of finance leases;

* Inlangible ossets ransfered as a resuli of the transfer of funclions; and
* Servitudes.

The municipality Is currenlly in the process of Identifying all intanglble Assels and have it valued in ferms of
GRAP 102 and il is expetled (hat this process will be completed for inclusian in the 2011 financial sialements. 1|
is pussible thal certain intangible assets are currently being secognised as Property, Flani and Equipment.
GRAP 12 - Inveriorles

The municipality opled Io Llzke advantage of lhe transitional provisions as conlained in Direcliva 4 of Iha
Accounling Standards 8oard, issued in February 2008, The municipakily did net recagnise the Tollowing
inventories:

Land held for sale

The municipalily s currenlly in the procass of idantifying alf invenlory which must be measured In lerms of
GRAP 12 and it s axpeated (hai this process will be compleled for inclusion in the 2011 financial stalemenls,
GRAF 17 - Property, Plant and Equipment

The municipality opled |o take advantage of the transilional provislons s cantained in Directive 4 of the
Accaunling Standards Board, issued in February 2008, The municipality did nol recognise (he Toliowing

Froperly, Plant & Equipmenl:

Reler 1o Note 30

a3



rs

- EvE'BL E£PB'8L £v8'8L SNYOT IVNY3LXI TY10L
- LrB'el £VR'e.L £vR'BL suB0T AjNuuY 1101
- EPE'8L £78'82 - era'al GODE/ZLILE €27 'L - Jad Juswdinb3 g ssppiyep %00°E YSEO
SNVYO™ ALINNNY,
pojiad
a3 Bupnp ponad pejeisay

0LDZ INNr 0E HO ualim ap Bupnp 6002 ANNr ot uonaatog 600Z 3NN 0E Jagquuinn

jE 8ouejeg patuaapay paAlasay jE asuejeq JE asuejeg Djqewaspay ueo7] ajey SNYOT TYNYILYT

0LOZ INNC 0 LY SY SNVOT TYNYILX3 40 IINA3IHOS

ALITVHIZINGN Y207 DHIEITHYH
PalpHEUN - ¥ XIONIddY



55

TZ5 6I0°FF 7EL'} 2’508t anc'vEL'L 2G5 LEDET &6 120’602 FLLIORET 03582 SZ2'IROLE PAEMO} RAPLED JEi0 L
- - - SDOR'S - - - - 052 054’y
- - - - 0095 N . - - 05T a5L'y SARIUEA
Lo R B gjazsy affesueH
6u5'009'L; tpetzal'l 608 iy o6l TENLLE 5] ¥86 N - 965 RE} O9E'SCI'E
TIOE il g - €Ll HI'T - - - - ZiZ 8L sl
'Ly By - w0'e 9:0'5t - - - - sz’ cea'on sougy
asc'st A VN4 - bzl GEE'TT - - - - ¥S0E LL0'6E SHARITE) B SHIEd
; TR - oL aETLEL - - - - - aea't ih2'ecE sapman
FLEEER: - 630 i3 728 SHEBLZ i £56 - - 65122 BLO'RIS E|IUH Apurlng)
BEBDEL - GrE'1E CEO'era Zesioris - - - - LE02E S05'E59°L SPUROID BONEDISaY
1 R R iy Flasay Ajunwwng
OLY'RSE' R | iev L 505 857'TeLL ZOG'RCE'D Fid 105 5’502 e LM 059059t BOE'LOCIC
zrvan o laaeies U - 1OP'rS 920'LEL - - - B nLa'es EGE'LE RN - AN L7 OALDSA
£S48 HYEEL - 038 BEGOT - - ang'y GO0l [173: 38 LELLE s1ajap pun seabyapms ‘sieubiolsyi |
pelaheh gy amnwn ] - 15811 £ar'ol N - JCL'ta 856°100'L b BELDL wawaboury] 0)SEAA - SHMINGREIGADEIH
LEFEora geeipa'e - LTS ELIRY mmm.gn.:,. b - . YEC'BE T ] GEALEE LEEHIG'E SN U
TILYEL pEL'sil - 424 R LIS - - - - 815'86 A 20 Aaumpag uien
1opvesTH || LaTEs - jsl-15:3 FOLEBE YLD ¢ - - [1li}:¥1 aos'zLe 95E'PG0 S9LZEE'EL wauabeuey 215ea e
I6'5ERY SRVEEL'T 505 SECEOY LGE 8L HEIZ0E I3 108 GEEBE ars'aca’t FO9RIEC L0V'E08'S speoy ey
- PR QunganaEeyu;
‘z0s'ed’cl - voB'sY [T ] Len'iadiel - . - n86'C PAPEL [x4:3:1 1 0rE'0Z0'EL
Hilel ST - ¥05'55 [RER: 1] ZSEIGNAT - - G36'D (11374 el SOL'6EDL sBupiIng
[rr - - - < a0 - - - - ozc nE SUFLEE'Y s
T ; sBugppng pue pue
R aout{eE sjrsods|o SUCIIRPY aaureq Sujsadg @auc|jeg
u._.__; - 4 sjesadag SUDTHPPY Bupadg anjep a H aney SUTNIPRY an|ep, |enpisay Bujuadp
n.__..n:uu B uopeisaidag pacjnwnsay [TETECT L RO AL T

0L0Z 3NN OE LY SY ENTWAINDI GNY 1NV 1d ALHIdO™ 0 SISATUYNY
ALSAI2INNA T207] DHARIALTH
pajpneun - g X1gN3ddv




88

ZOB'ORE'Or | protLiDEL C6L'5Z ILL'PPEE nze'zst'ol HZ6'050ES [=:144 rop'ar GOE'08Z UE'DEG'P LBL'VZL'E ROr'CLE'IS
1158 - 155 - - - -4 000’3 71 nse'k
- :1: 158 - - - 233 i) 73 ase't
C6L'62 GZLZPS'T 200°£50°04 EOZ'Z rep'ar nss'rk erg'og2 46066y szLeLe OLVELE'LE
YEO'RELZN | noe'ovz'L- 865'0Z iGu'een 9108'208'Z EUN'6L6'S . Fil'z LAt - 910’08 505'548 255'0KZ 20855y
SIAOCE: SEN'GLE. - TESIE £OL'8IT BB BEG - - - - - HO¥LE LITTIG
EBANSE - S65'E paZ:3ile SLG'8PE URLAGE 5650 - ¥03L 19700 0802 s
.cmmd—. . o5 BYL'E 225°G) £55 - - - 5R¢'D Fil'ly
60T £52'5E L8718 [ 4 - €560 OLL'EEL zae'tl vLE'ELE
ner'y aq1'Ly 0T 16T 173 - E5L'E CIE'65 LEG'OE A 41
1L BELLOL 6F'G0L TEE - LT £o6'5T 15418 S92'ELHE
- E64'1GL a0t'Bed + - ({041 ¥5°40L v5o'iol ECHLES"L
PLERLL - - - - PETRLL - COME sg'rl - ooz'oc - FRO'VZL
CFETRLY - - - .vnn.—.hmz,,u i - BOL'E Ge5'vL - 00L'8E - FEOVEL
OTPIOZO'S | FBL'L RCZ'506°1 qgC'res's [ sug'l - 270'60Z Fliagd'e [T GZT'I0'LE
CalLIL: e - ue)Eg s{eandeig - - sUaANERY - oauejeg bujuado @aejeg
“Butsoln. | sicsodsig Suo|ppY Bupuedp anpy Ja] anEA {ENp|EIN BUONIPRY anjea (chpiooy Duuado
uoyieisaldag] paLe|RWRDY pish ]

IEiGL

Aemyjeg smndwoen
siassy aqibueiwg

sBwipang
puEy
Apadayd suamsany]

wauidinby pue quey *Auadoay (epe)

SHxuey sshjey
wawdinkg sandwen
sauifug ey

sHu 7 aImng
Jsatndinby eoyycy
jusuithinbs § ()
SapmEA JTon
sy g0

e
#}ndzy ey bojorg

{osEay) juaedeby a2 o

TS0y poCED]

Buisnop

sipjuey lumnoy
Nac1s ejuay Auignoy
piesa0) Jylinoig e

0102 INAr OE LY SY LN3WdIND3 Ny ENYId ALH3dOYd 40 SISATYNY
ALITYIDINGW 20T SHI9934vH

PALPANRUN - B X1IONTddY




0nLLea'sy DECLRNCL EELBT GZVEFSE IVOISEDL | e0tlSTEY TIZZ Vo'oY 055yl Teva'caz GLEOEGT BELIZLE ALETIELE
SEZEEOG LES08SC - BOE'SED SIZFSHE RIRZIFTI - - - $REET +GEBES 16208 ERCZSHLL
609'Lb¥ 5L 08T IFLT s0L's BLLTLE 89T GHZERS'4E 654 EIE'DL - vy LEL IEYEFET G25°86L EBGTIEFL
106's 24 - [ #1n Fi: 1624 - - - - - D&5 TOgLL
B5E'S v9'01 - 092 FLOE cto'gs - - - - - i) 0ee'sy
£8'S00°L ZLOEEL - T2 £gr7ss GLEBEL L - N - - - ¥o6'90 WERSFH
LED'¥EL zarGt - 1EET 1608 CISEOT - i 0554 - 00L'8E rorL 660°151
EHESY [24:1:34 - £56EL QLISHE 596220 - - - - - GhLiE SCR'LES
LEVERY'S 08 2PT coe DE 9Ly E617t84°L AEPOOL'E it 108 . aeeen 65 'BER'L BELRIC BOFEDE'S
LILOAL TLrant CiES SE69E 055¥5t £85THE ECE YEE'D - Zres 080tk CTET1 LBLBEE
WME' FI6'EZ He BT EVE'SE LS 62 €55 - - - 83T nEOSE
LLIN: 27148 - BYr G 56L°9TE LEILE - - - - - TEQ'SH GL290T
Cl 214 - - GEZ 652 - - . - - £t S5
50T 69E'D65'} GEL [t 020705’ EVETEYRZ £ G - EED'Y 6IHGL QEOTEL BEDGSEZ
HI' L0908 0L zare BEGTY 20692 ] 208 - - - 156'E $OLEL
64418y OYaSFE BEETY BELEY U/BV5E GEy'zzn ;174 LPQ'EE - BTG Larom Zan'at alils]
SLO'685 FRLOEL 5L €248 GSTEFS fes'ueL [1:18 €52 . ciee £59°268 15505 CHHGEN’L
OE5'v80'V L BIOBLL [ SCE9S CEr'ESa LIBELDTL 58 vESL + - - 02088 LZGTEE'LE
LLLZLE $TEL - IS LEE'D GEZDEG - - - - . ZLogy EZT'vi0
oounjeg EENTRL:] EETIETT) Jesedsin sUoHIppY [CEENESG] woljog
aRIEA Bujso|n sLoiippy tiujuadp Hupsoyny ELTLAY a 1) Y | anjea SUBH EPY @N|CA [ENPISAH Bujuadyy
Bujkiiey Hbilcpanda(] pajoinunasy jsa0

=epn

UL NN
UDREHIEN F UMIS
toptaissy 7 peds
UOREAITY § pOUS
uogeaIsay g poag
Hottued) paoy

uodsueil peoy

toasuti) peoy

Majes onang

Hyeay

HUNGD 7 BAIN3ag
K=oy

SIUAIDG LS § Apdhlulns
SATARIS RIS 7 AJUNWWoD
Uy Alnseal g 7 1atipng
Ao AIRSEAIE F 18UPRG
D3O nsean] gialpng

wiol

VRN RTR A

Hisues D § ssnuy AtemasE
HIT UEABIED:

100 Humumg

Seiug Gbd[) @ SHity

amaBaY AiME

ey Hursuasf

SWHUAEL ¥ SRS

SHIOA 30N

UDILIBEALY aay

AINNDG YIEDR

FIUNGD 19 DIRfpuadE] [Rrduag)
usReRSUILEY A,

1BmsEn | ratuuey Edounpf
sButban} prounpy
AEUDLNEDD

LN3VIdIND3 OKY LNYId 'ALHIdOYd 40 SISATYNY TYINIWO3S
ALFYIDINAE 19207 DHIBEITIUVH

panpneu - 2 ¥laNdday



85

062°106°SY O6E'G98'ZL E6I'BE 62L'2p6'Z ZB0'J5E'RL BELLGR'EE EEZ'e rar'ar 055"+ cy8'09Z BLB'066' STLLEL'Z JILELE'LS
818006 69E'066"1 SEL HEV'OFL 9.0'05¢'L EVE'VER'E L SEL - CED'L 628'6E BOY'ECL BEQ'DSE'E
SBE'EE0'E CEG'BESE - BOE'SES SEE'PER'T 818'ZESEL - N - VEE'BT V6 BES L5209 EBE'ZSV 1
vaL'eie's ZOE'ELL'E 8/8'S BEG'IBY cig'eE'e S00'260'E LEE SETZ - 206 6vS'6rLL 005°29¢ £60'566'9
809'LFY'SL 089'LvL'e 5028 BZLELE LEG'VLL') BOZ'EBS L 658 BIE'SL - FIPESL LEV'SPE'E 645'9572 EG6'TLE L
Z19'L0g'L 68685 - ELD'ER frioged: ] 139°046'E - ooL'E al=i=a - 08L'BE 5186 TrI0ER'L
0LE'LE ¥L6'5C SIS arL'E ZPE'EE FPELS 62 £5% - - - 0E8'E 0£0'se
010'805 LIE'GBE fi: ! gLLLL 909'/EE LZE'PO6 vZL GSL'EL - 282G 185°003 £59°0p pOv'ZLL
881'a8L EPO'SEL - ' SEH'OEL LE6'10E - - - - - 280'GL 6EL'08E
FZL'LLE'EL OFE YL z60's 0LL'8E} HELELE' LAY WER' YL vez LBE'S - ELP'ODL £58°L6L CRE'lTs ZS'vEE'EL
£l 858 - - GGZ B9 - - - - - (3 GGE
ailereg a3ue|eg [oue|eg sjeseds|g SUD|IIPPY Jeg bujuadg @IUE(EG
anjep Bujstig sjesods)g SUNIIPPY Guguady Bujso|g INEA |ENDiSIY s|esodsig anjep |Enpisay SUDJEPPY wifen [Enplsay Bupuadg
Bujiiteq uofiryvaadag pajejnwnasy LOReNjEATYARS0])

Aolitas(g

IBIEAN

Vodsuel; proy
uawsbeusy Jalepy a1sEA
Juawabeuey e1sepp
ug38j0l4 @Bl AU
ualeansay ¥ Jodg

fyajeg ang

Buisnop

SEIMISS (BID0T B AHLRLMLIOS
uyesH

Weauidsjeaag 7 Suuue|g
SelAleg elziodiaD)

a0 Anseal) 9 1abpng
|1PUna] 7 8ANIEXT

0L0Z INNP 0% LV SY LNJWdIND3A aNY LNYId ‘ALHIdOHd 40 SISATYNY “IYLNIWD3S

NOILLYDHISSY1I SOILSILYLS IONYNI Trdanao

ALITYCEDINOW 19001 DYIAEITHYH
PARNEUL - O XIAN 3ddY




APPENDIX D - Unaudited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2009 2009 2009 2010 2010 2010
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus!
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditura {Deficit)

R R R R R R
5415 (65,304) (60,889)| Cemetary 5,670 (107,751} {102,081)
593 {507,689) (505,996)] Library 1,089 (603,737} {602,638)
- (95,361) (95,361)| Museum . {36,306) (36,306}
- (28,207) (29,207)| Corporate Services - (1,048,017} {1,048,017)
4,053,008 (117,716} 3,935,363 | Electricity Administration 4,793,857 (117,901} 4,675,956
- (2,963,422} (2,863,422} Electricity Generation - (3,980,594) (3,980,594)
- (307,710) (307,710} Electricity Distribution . (285,419) (265,418)
37,818,779 (20,966,080) 16,853,689 | General Expenditure of Council 18,488,154 {16,419,050) 2,069,106
2,400 (1.177) 1,223 | Official Housing 2,520 (1,173) 1,247
2,688,654 - 2,688,654 [ Property Rates 3,507,838 - 3,997,838
364,239 {160,124) 204,115 | Commenage 387,120 (51,769) 335,351
41,180 (55,894) (14,714)| Municipal Buildings 39,029 {137,207) (08,278)
317,557 {4,867,418) {4,548,861) Municipal Manager/Treasurer 1,133,648 {(5,598,257) (4,464,608)
760 (11,426) (10,666)| Heaith Service - - -
- (6,825) (6,825)| Nursing Service - (20,170) (20,170)
300 {47.197) {46,897)| Air Port 300 (30,846) (30,546)
- (20) (20)| Abattalr - (19) (19)
- {12,512) {12,512)] Fire Depariment - (11,279 (11,279}
- (23,626) (23,625)} Civil Protection - (4,736) {4,736}
160 (5,477) (8.317)| Pound 1,090 (14,231) (13,141}
1,010 {1,297,254) {1,205,244)| Public Works 120 (1,884,235) (1,884, 118)
- (304,737) (304,737)| Streels & Pavemenis - (412,110) {412,110)
17,820 (265,350} (247,530)| Licensing & Traffic 7,420 {184,201) (176,781)
10,400 {B4,065) (73,665)| Nature Reserve 38,700 (108,955) {70,255)
700 (108,254) (107,554}| Parks & Open areas 700 {191,848) (191,146)
4,514 (55,231) (80,317}| Swimming Poat 9,945 {72,854) (63,008)
7,250 (4,738) 2,524 | Caravan Park 3,000 (4,873} (1,783)
- - -1 Refuse 2,471,309 (2,156,320} 314,089
4,437,503 (3,385,791) 751,802 | Sewerage & Cleansing 2,173,789 (1,924,465) 249,324
- (267,564) (267 564)| Water Distribution - (258,655} {258,655)

2,851,849 (234,948) 2,716,002 | Water Provision 3,301,174 (372,443) 2,928,731
52,425,781 (36,253,124} 16,172,667 | Sub Total 36,856,574 (35,048,620) 806,954

- 598,248 899,248 | Less Inter-Deparimental Charges - 1,349,605 1,348 605
52,435 781 {35,253,877) 17,171,804 | Total 36,856,574 (34,700,015) 2,156,558

58
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AFPENDIX E{1) - Unaudited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REVENLE AND EXPENDITURE

ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2010 2010 2018 aoin Explanation of Significant Varlancas
Actual (R) Budget (R} Variance (R} Variange (%} greater than 10% versus Budget

REVENUE

Properly Rates 3,892,838 3,910,568 {17,731) -0.45%

Covemment Grants and Subsidiss 17,803,112 28,081,000  (10,287,888) -36.62% Granis not spent
Fines 19,168 4,230 14,958 353.64%

Third Party Payments 3,384 - 3,384 100.00%

Property Rates - Penalties & Colleclion Charges 204,670 106,000 98,870 93.27%

Service Chargas 14,759,682 11,894,686 {135,304} «1.14%

Rani=i of Facilities and Equipmient 446,335 405,480 40,655 10.08%

Interest Eamed - Exlernal Investmenls 1,743,460 1,323,000 420,468 31.78%

Inlerest Eamed - Outstanding Debtors 4336 4,500 {164} -3.65%

Licenses and Permils 17,837 37,267 (19,430} -52.14% Licensing nat funstiona!
Agency Sarvices 86,122 56,500 39,622 70.13%

Other Revenue BG0,956 5,637,760 (4.776,824) -84.73% Revenue forgone
Unamortised Discount - Interast 4,445 - 4,445 100.00%

Tatal Revenue 36,856,574 51471312 ({14,614,730) -20,39%

EXPENDITURE

Camatery (187.751) (108,371) §20 -0.57%

Library {603,737) (822 500) 16,763 -3.01%

Museum {36,306) (126,302) 89,786 -T1.21%

Corporata Services {1,048.017) {1.160.478) 112,462 -9.60%

Electricity Adminlsiralion {117.901) {144,700} 26,799 -18.52%

Eleciricily Generalion {3,280,524) {4,109,383} 128,789 -313%

Electricily Distribution {285,419} (307,822} 22,403 -7.28%

General Expenditure of Council {16.419,050} {29,437, 287) 13,018,237 -44.22%

Official Housing {1,173) {3,673) 2,500 -68.08%

Property Rates - (5,620,342) 5,620,343 -100.00%

Commonage {51,769) {73,913) 22,144 -28.96%

Municipat Bulldings {137,307) (135,606) {1,701 1.25%

tMunicipal Manager/Tseasurer {5,598,257) (4,608,041} {980,216} 21.49% Addilional contribution {0 Penslon fund
Nursing Service {30,170} {23,356) 3,188 -13.64%

Air Fort (30,846} {40.073) 93227 -23.02%

Abaltair {19} {524} 505 -85.37%

Fire Daparimant (11,279 (15,632) 4,353 -27.84%

Civil Pratection {4,736} (36,827} 32,091 -87.14%

Pound (14,231} {10,684} (3,547) 33.20% Not material
Public Works (1,894,236} {1,920,294) 26,058 -1.36%

Streels & Pavemants {412,110) (418,481} 6,371 -1.52%

Licensing & Traffic {184,201) (189,66B) 15,467 -7.75%

Nature Reserva {108,955) (104,710) {4,245) 4.05%

Parks & Open areas {191,846) (1B9,897) {1,949) 1.03%

Swimming Foal {72,954) (61,847) (11,107) 17.86% Repair pump & more waler usage
Caravan Park (4,873) (8,229) 5,056 -50.83%

Rafuse (2.156,320) {2,287,381) 131,081 -5.73%

Sewerage & Cleansing (1,824,465) {2,389,825) 485,160 -18.47%

Water Distribution (258,655) {240,053} {18,603} 7.75%

Water Pravislon (372,443} {519,310} 145,867 -26.26%

Less Inler-Departmenial Chargas 1,348,605 1,465,704 (116,089) -71.892%
Total Expenditure [34,700,015) [53,460,006) 18,760,790 3ED8%
SURPLUS { {DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 2,156,659 (1,908,493) 4,146,052 -200.40%
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APPENDIX E(1] - Unaudited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

AGTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2010
GENERAL FINAMCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2010 2010 2010 2010 Explanation of Significan{ Varlances
Actual {R} Budpet {R} Variance [R] Varlapcs [%) groater than 10% versus Budget

REVENUE
Froperly Rates 3,892,838 3,910,568 {17.731) -0.45%
Govarnmeant Grants and Subsidies 17,803,112 20,097,000  {10,287,888) -36.62% Grants not spent
Public Contributions end Donalions - - - 100.00%
Finas 19,169 4,230 14,559 353.84%
Third Party Payments 3,384 - 3,384 100.00%
Property Rates - Penallies & ColYlaction Charges

204,870 106,000 88,870 93.27%
Service Chames 11,755,682 11,894,886 {135,304) -1.14%
Rartal of Facilitles and Equipment 446,335 a05,480 48,855 10.08%
interast Eamned - Extamal Invesiments 1,743,482 1,323,000 420,468 31.78%
Interest Eamad - Qutstanding Deblors 4,336 4,500 {164} -3.65%
Licences and Permils 17,837 37,267 {19,430} -52.14% Licensing not functional
Agency Services 86,122 58,500 39,822 70.13%
Other Revanus 880,956 5,637,780 {4,776,824) -84,73% Revenue forgone
Unamoriised Discount - Intarast 4,445 - 4,445 100.00%
Tota| Revenus 36,856,674 51,471,312 {14,614,7308) -28,38%
EXPENDITURE
Execulive & Council {16,418 050} (29,437,287) 13,018,237 ~#44.22%
Budget & Treasury (5,818,371} (10,482,172) 4,662,801 -44.48%
Carporate Servicas (1,048,017) {1,160,479) 112,482 -8.60%
Heallh {26,170) {23,356) 3,186 -13.64%:
Community & Social Services (747,795) {856,573) 109,178 S12,74%
Publiz Safety {30,248) (B3,143) 32,897 -52.10%
Sport & Recrealion {378,828} (366,383) (12,245) 3.34%
Wasle Managament {2,156,320) {3.287,361) 131,051 -5.73%
\Wasle Water Management (1,924,465) (2,389,625) 465,160 -19.47%
Road Transport (2.480,547) (2,538,443) 47,886 -1.85%
Water {631,088) {758,362) 128.284 -16.89%
Electricity {4,383,914} {4.561,905) 177,893 -3.90%
Less: Interdepartmental Charges 1,349,805 1,465,704 (116,099} +7.892%
Total Expenditure 134,700,015) (53,460,005) 18,768,790 -35.00%
SURPLUS { {DEFICIT} FOR THE YEAR 2,156,558 {1,809,453} 4,146,052 -208.40%
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